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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 17th
JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND FOR
BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
CASE NO. 12-034123 (07)

P & S ASSOCIATES GENERAL
PARTNERSHIP, etc. et al.,

Plaintiffs,
Vs,
STEVEN JACOB, et al.

Defendants.

STATE OF FLORIDA

58
COUNTY OF E)( Oviefd

AFFIDAVIT OF MATTHEW CARONE

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Matthew Carone, who was
sworn and says that the following is true:

1. My name is Matthew Carone, I am over the age of 18, and I have personal
knowledge of the matters set forth in this affidavit.

2. The document attached hereto as Exhibit A contains an e-mail from me to
Michael Sullivan dated June 30, 2009, at 5:46 PM, an e-mail from Michae] Sullivan to me dated
June 30, 2009 at 5:55 PM, an e-mail from me to Michael Sullivan dated June 30, 2009, at 6:19
PM, and an e~-mail from Michael Sullivan to me dated June 30, 2009 at 6:45 PM.

3 The document attached hereto as Exhibit B contains an e-mail from me to Nancy

and Frank Avellino dated July 9, 2008, at 1:54:24 PM, an e-mail from Frank Avellino to me
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dated July 14, 2008 at 13:57:57 PM, and an e-mail from me to Raymond A. Ballotta dated July
14,2008 at 2:11 PM.

4. The document attached hereto as Exhibit C contains an e-mail from me to Frank
Avellino dated December 11, 2008 at 5:50:01 PM, and an e-mail from Frank Avellino to me
dated December 12, 2008, at 7:39 PM,

5. The document aitached hereto as Exhibit D contains an e-mail from me to Frank
Avellino dated December 24, 2008, at 1:36:19 PM, an e-mail from Frank Avellino to me dated
December 25, 2008, at 9:57:10 AM, and an e-mail from me to James Judd dated December 25,
2008, at 12:35 PM.

6. The document attached hereto as Exhibit E contains an e-mail from me to Dianne
Bienes dated January 13, 2009, at 10:50:14 AM., and an e-mail from Dianne Bienes to me dated
January 13, 2009, at 11:09 AM.

7. The document attached hereto as Exhibit F contains an e-mail from an e-mail
from Dianne Bienes to me to dated April 24, 2009, at 7:38:33 PM, and an e-mail from me to
myself dated April 24, 2009, at 8:15 PM.

8. The document attached hereto as Exhibit G contains an e-mail from Dianne
Bienes to me dated May 1, 2009, at 8:35 AM.

9. The documents attached hereto as Exhibit H contains an e-mail from me to
Michael Bienes dated July 13, 2008 at 2:37 AM, an e-mail from Dianne Rienes to me dated July
13, 2008 at 6:14 PM, and an e-mail from me to Dianne Bienes dated July 13, 2008 at 6:41 PM.

10.  The document attached hereto as Exhibit I contains an e-mail from me to
Michael Bienes dated March 18, 2008 at 19:47, an e-mail from Dianne Bienes to me, and an e-

mail from me to Dianne and Michael Bienes dated March 19, 2008 at 9:49 A.M.
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11.  The document attached hereto as Exhibit J contains an e-mail from Sebastian
Spreng to me dated November 11, 2008 at 11:04 A.M. and an e-mail from Dianne Bienes to me
dated November 11, 2008 at 1:44 PM,

12.  The document attached hereto as Exhibit J contains an e-mail from me to Dianne
and Michael Bienes dated November 11, 2008 at 12:18:34, and an e-mail from Dianne Bienes to
me dated November 11, 2008 at 1:44 PM.

13, The document attached hereto as Exhibit K contains an e-mail from me to
Dianne and Michael Bienes dated October 7, 2006 at 16:28:41 and an e-mail from Dianne Bienes
to me dated October 7, 2006 at 5:02 PM.

14, The document attached hereto as Exhibit L contains an e-mail from Dianne
Bienes to me dated February 5, 2009 at 2:02 PM.

15, The document attached hereto as Exhibit M contains an e-mail me to Dianne and
Michael Bienes dated October 8, 2006 at 11:13:04 AM and an e-mail from Dianne Bienes to me
dated October 8, 2006 at 6:37 PM.

16.  The document attached hereto as Exhibit N contains an e-mail from me to Dianne
Bienes to me dated October 30, 2006 at 9:29 PM,

17, The document attached hereto as Exhibit O contains an e-mail from Dianne
Bienes to me dated January 12, 2009 at 4:44 PM, an e-mail from me to Dianne Bienes dated
January 19, 2009 at 1:43:47 PM, an e-mail from Dianne Bienes to me dated January 19, 2009 at
2:17 PM, an e-mail from me to Dianne Bienes dated January 19, 2009 at 8:28:54 PM and an e-

mail from Dianne Bienes to me dated January19, 2009 at 9:10 PM.
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18,  The docwment attached hereto as Exhibit P contains an e-mail from Michael
Sullivan to me, an e-mail from me to Michael Sullivan dated December 18, 2008 at 1:29 PM,
and an e-mail from Michael Sullivan to me dated December 18, 2008 at 1:37 PM.

19, The document attached hereto as Kxhibit Q contains an e-mail from me to
Michael Sullivan dated July 30, 2009 at 12:43 PM, and an e-mail from Michael Sullivan to me
dated July 30, 2009 at 4:05 PM.

20.  The document attached hereto as Exhibit R contains an e-mail from Dianne
Bienes to me, and an e-mail from me fo James and Valerie Judd dated December 4, 2008 at
11:07 AM.

21, The document attached hereto as Exhibit S contains an e-mail from Dianne
Bienes to me dated February 5, 2009 at 2:02 PM.

22, Exhibits A, B,C,D,E.F, G . LJ, K, L,M,N, O, P, Q, R, and § contain ¢-mails
that were made at or near the time of the occurrence of the matters set forth in Exhibits A, B, C,
D,E,F,G.H LJ K,L, M, N, O, P, Q, R, and S by, or from information transmitted by, a
person with knowledge of those matters.

23. Tt was my regular practice to keep and make the e-mails in Exhibits A, B, C, D, E,
FEGHLLKILMN,O,P, QR and S in the ordinary course of business of my investments
with S&P Associates, General Partnership.

24. T learned of the investment opportunity with S&P General Partnership and P&S
General Partnership (the “Parthernships™) through Michael Bienes.

25, Ittusted Frank Avellino and Michael Bienes advice regarding investments.

26. At times I was concerned about the investment with the Partnerships, but Frank

Avellino and Michael Bienes, or his wife Dianne Bienes, reassured me the investment was safe.
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27. Frank Avellino and Michael Bienes, or Michael’s wife Dianne, continued to
communicate with me regarding investments with BLMIS after December 2008,
28.  After the discovery of Madoff, 1 relied upon the managing general partner of the

Partnerships, Michael D. Sullivan, to protect the interests of the Partnerships.

Sworn to and subscribed before me on this f%day of /- ﬁg(i‘j;ﬂ 2016.

Signaturé of notary public

s
Noawe s Rpprv < P

P

Printed name of notary public

MANCY BARRLS
Comimission f EE 216905
Eapires August 14, 2016
Bainded Thrat Troy Fain Insueance B0-305-7018

My commission expires on g /" 'V/ /¢
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EXHIBIT A



{Michask Sullivan, smdsastoc@balssinfi nate

i L R

T s hew Cargne <maitcarone@comeasi.nats
Re: Ruth Matlosl Breaks Silencs Vidso - Comgasl.net9s41 234557

Rext Uy days wil ollus adot What &

sically

e Ay e W AR T

Michael D, Suflivan

6560 North Fedaral Highway
Suita 210

For Lauderdals Florida 33308

Landline (954) 492-0088
Fax transmission {954) 938-006¢
Email address investit@belsouth,nal

"The information vansmitted herein | imended only for the person or entity

lo which it Is addressad and may eontain confldential andfor privilagad materlal,
Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or faking of any
action in rellance upon, this information by persons or enfities other than the
Intended reclplent is prohibited. If you recelved this in error, pleass contact

the sender and delele the matera’ from any computer.*

On Jun 30, 2009, gt 6:1% PM, Matthew Carone wrote:

Don'l b naive-—~They &fl kn

Michael D. Suliivan

6550 North Federal Highway
Suite 210

Fort Lauderdale Florida 33308

Landline {954) 492-0088
Fax transmission (954) 938-0089
Email address inveslit@belsouth.nst

"Fhe inforenation lransmitted herein is Intended only for the parson or entity

te which it is addressed and may conlain confidertial andior privileged materiat.
Any reviaw, retransmission, disgemination or other use of, ar taking of any
action in reliance upon, this Infarmation by persons or entities other than the
Wtended recipiant is prohibites, i you recelved Ihis In eiror, please coniact

the sender and delote the material from any computer.®

Ondun 30, 2009, at 5:48 P, Matthew Carane wrote:

| Rup:Hwww.comoast.netMden/iuth-madotf-breaks-sile nceM167672850/Comeast 167092672/7cid=net_dvid_carouse

CONFIDENTIAL 09-24-15_PLAINTIFFS_0032738



EXHIBIT B



Matthaw Carone <maticarone@cameaslnet> Judy 14, 2008 2.1t P
o Raymand A Baliotta <RBalota® kbopacoms
IFwd; Re: PES)

Ray,. .

FHust :edéi‘iéd this from:?;aﬁﬁ Av'éij::rio;-—;} received a similizr resposa from Mifchglai ‘Eié_nas.w»-»The say lHe capital Is safeguarded In US

Treasury Billg-i| didn’t know that—-did you?-~--il Iocks like David will be coming up 1o Lenox on the sme day that you do. |old himte
canratact you--maybe you can gt on the sama flight. Johnny is looking forward to seeing you toc.~~--—-Mall

e Ofigginal Message <
Subject:Re: PAS
DatetMon, §4 Jul 2008 13:587:57 EDT
From:Srankranc®aol nm o
M Toupeticsroneoomenst.ngt

“Diar MsY, | .
1hopo you are feolng hetter and racovering wall from yeur surgery. As you sy have surnised, Nancy and | are in Narjucke! for the sunumer. We had baento Spzin for thees
weels wih fiahds - We returnzd 1o NEw York for a few weeks before coming fo Nanlueke! (508-326-7042). ’ R AR

A8 for the markels and S&P you st recei that the rate of relunt for the quarerly Tateri perdacs are never whak they Wi be a\1ha end of the year.. Your past expurtarce wis ot
g diffprant,” QF caitrse, IS paded of lima inay be ditereal with e press scaring sveryona, Unfortunately | 4o 0ot ave a better pleca la phace my meney.: Aslang os the caphol
" s safeguiirded W US Treesury Bills bdo ned worry, <7 - 5 T T T T T T T T e

" 1o notwan yuu lo‘jl-:e ‘appr:eﬁep{éivé-. “Michas, Diating, Naricy and| 86 idve the monsy  the sems plice and hqug'm’!’i_n{aqﬁbn afteikiag Aot

As forthe sit marksd, we have 5201 how trazy that ls. We have baen offered many mitlions tor he Frandls Bacan v have {and YOU-'Rnéw whet Bacon has been éelﬁ'ng,fﬁf} Bl we
{olyse b sef, : we ot T et T

" Pieass ol me kiow Whera you are so il we cin sgesk.

- Naricy and 1 send oo

. Feank

in @ message dated 7/9/2008 1:54:24 P.M. Eastem Daylight Time, niakcaone®@eomeast nel vates:

HIMNancyFrank, — - -

1 gUess You're o Nantuckal~—Hops alf 15 well-Erank,  kooks fike the bettdr days of P4S are over, I'm sonsidedng pulling eut since since most of rriy 5 ars In it and
2.5 % will heve ma dipping info Ihe principle, Yviat Is you take cn 1he situstion?—1 réve had 10 sell some of iny art. As you know the ant matkel 13 unbelievablel One
of my brother's pleces cams up last week st Chilsiies, Bocauss I was s first e st auction, they eslimated it 20 $2-53000--—-He was sick when he saw it, tul
surpiisad that It beought 380,500 His daslsr, Washbum Gallery, Winks he's going te fly nowl-—a Marca-Ralli sold for 408,008 a cougle of days ags in Lendon. ...
~a smalt plees (@A in) of Jenking brought over 330,000, A of he second genaralion Bbulract expresslonists are the next crazy prices.—Fm sura youre up on his

as much a8 | am.---Anyway, et me know what you think about P&S -~ haven't heard rom Michasi in soma time . Have you? Bast ko bath of you ~—r o
Maty

Get the scoop on last alghl's hottest shows and the live music scene in yaur area - Check ol TauTasker cordl
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EXHIBIT C



. . F{ankﬂam.@ac{_com . -Qi!(!l".m’;ft’?'i_ 12 2008 735 P

Tor malicarons @ecmcast el
Re: re Madof

Hiddat, ..

1vecetind your phane message. Soriy | cauld sot gt Hack o you by phone. We have baan on, the telephions constanlly from Taminis morming: Ve know, ae mm; you already I'réa;jn :
- Michael Sulivan, that hea 828 @ Invalved and the court has appointed a Recelver io salze all essols aod Mat a big nember of additars heve been goiag rough the fecords a5 of last -
- ?igh!k(‘rhumday}and fiave been workinig thraughaul ihe right and wil senlifue £ 0o 50 1o dulenming how muth is In 3ssels. 1f] hear artythieg new 1 will led you know

. Jn amessage dated 127112008 5:50:01 P, Eastom Steadand Tin, mallcarcne@eameast net vritas;

Framk, . ... -
- | How bt s This? P~ Matt

Make your life sasier with all youe friends, email, and favorite sites in cna place, Ty it new.

CONFIDENTIAL 09-24-15_PLAINTIFFS_0032556



EXHIBIT D



Matihew Carong amaticarone@comeast.net>
0 JMTes pd Cresm STang Y o
iFwd: Re: P&S]

VERY INFORMATIVEL—-MATT

e QOtiginal Message e
Subject:Re: P&S

Date: Thu. 25 bec 2006 09:57: 10 £57T

Hi Matl,

'Y have E:ean infarmedt by P&3 Ihat lagal counsel has bagn ralnmd arid nal ali you can do & s time :swaulfur lruwmaﬂon from lna aumm:es us tms goes on

mivised e [0 what you' can do'whidn the !nlovmauon is avaiiable.
Best Frank

in @ message dated 12/24/2008 1:35:18 P.M. Eastem Slandard Tise, mstegonn

HiFrank,
Izthere any Bghl attha end of Iis fuial—-ting ieas as ko how
| 1 should prowed?—Ws ve bn'h seen happierhotlctays————nﬂasl Matt

uy wiles:

One site keeps YOou connc-;-cted o all your emaii AOL Mall Grnail, and Yahoo Mall Ty g,

CONFIDENTIAL
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EXHIBIT E



Dmhienes@a(;}.comé? January 15, 2008 1108 AM
To: matteanne @comeast net
Fie: Bris

1 Altachinant, 34 KH

Dear Matt

You've gotfo be kidding. We arn wiped tull

Trying to plckup the piaces bl thete srent any lefl.

Probably ¢HI¥T hety farn Frank 3 v all anly now What's it the papers.
- Basides, he hna bis own problems. - T - :

Lovs o

Bro

It 8 message dated 11132000 1:50:14 A M. Eastam Standard Time, malicarene@eonmeast ned writes:

Hi Diang, E
ey skt I Londan?—Fank said b

it keeg me inforined, bt | haver't heard from fimin 8 white. | dount I anyone s inmy Fnsntial Suaten, ANy aguingPem—dst

Zradnnne 1] com wrote:
Caarsst Mol

1was gaing o e-mail you laday bt you gt me 13t
Glad somaone sees the lunny sida.
{ swaar fo you that we never hed s ciue and have resthing left.

Wa arp in shoek,
o very sory,

Much Love
Do

In & measage dated 1122009 10.3%40 A M, Eastemn Standard Time, maEisarnnenornenst ngt willes:

et s

MABDFFE
40T JUST 1HE FORITKIN

THE FHOLE BEHRLK :
HOANASHILEI TURTERALL
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EXHIBIT F



. Matt Carong <mattearone@comeast.nets @ Aptit 242008 515 PM
To. Carone Mallhew <matlcarcne Bcomoast. nets
Fwd: mado#t / avelline see the Foitunes story below

4 Atachments, 38 KB

Bagin forwarded messags:

From: Bmbiznas ol com

Date: April 24, 2008 7:38:33 PM EDT

To: mattcarone @ocomeast.net

Subject: Fwd: madoff f avellino see the Fortune story below

From: meavmond@hroadandea

To: Dmbienes@@aol som

CC: Michaathrenss@anl com, glahmandbmadandeasanl.conm, drosamberg@broadandosaseloom
Sent: 4/24/2009 2:49:07 P.M. Eastem Dayligh! Time

Subj: RE: madoff / avalline see the Forlune story below

Spacial Report MADOEE MESS
How Bernie did it

Madoff is behind bars and iso't tatking. But a Fortune investigation uncovers secrets of his masslve

swindle.
. By James Bandlar and Nicholas Varchaver
Last Updated: April 24, 2008; 12:56 PM ET

phsd St g

Fhotos

& . - ;
Scenes trom a doubiz (i .
The Madolf family businass seemed lobe an inspling suecess — untl its patiiarch raveaed himself b ba a con tnen for the history books.
Mew pholos .

MADOFF MESS

CONFIDENTIAL 09-24-15_PLAINTIFFS_0032575



NEW YORK (Fortune} - “The employees were irensfixad, Standing on the mid-Manhelian treditg foor of Bemard L. Madof! investmen! Secudiies In fata 2907, 4
hal-gozen staffers starad up st the coling-raounted TV as CNBC aited a roporl on the mysterious Paim Beach death of 2 heddge furk maneger who had been
leading & double fe. The police, it appeared, were even cansidering the passibilily that he had been murdered. "Pemis,* stmache cagualy asked as Madoff
happenad fowalk by, "have you heard of this fuy?

Madoff glanced of the scraen, blanched, and explotded: "Wy the fuck would | be interested In some shit ke fat?” The employees recciled. ™ nevar saw him read
fike thal bafere," says @ Madolt rader who withessed e eutburss, 1t ebvlousty hit a nerve?

Minnesota's Madol mess

Such a loss of contred was highly out of charactat for the boss. But tha lradess didnl know al the time that Madof! had an exracidingrly glaborate $eoend g gaing
on just two Hoors belew them, gne hat was buiiding loward an epic, ad inevitabla, exploslort, H fack a special pass to got nto tha "back office” on 17, whare Madofi
was conducling Hs $65 bition: Ponal scheme. And even if 2 person tould getin, there wasn't much te 9ee: an antiquatad IBM computer sarver kepl in a locked pom,
pils of rading stternents, and a $1al of about 20 paper pushars and elarks.

Takbask: What go you think of the Madof seandal?

In ralraspact, of course, thars were clues, as a Forune lvesligation has discoverad. The 196 server, Tt instance, an AS/400 that dated rom the 15808, was so ol
ihat somo deta had to be keyerd in ey hand, yet Madoif refused to repiacs il The mathine - which has bean autepsied by the govemment — was the nerve centar of
the fraud. The thousands of pages of siatemants primed out rom IL shawed rades lhat were naver mads,

Then thera was 1he iz whe ran the fluor, Frank DiPascali, Madofls chisf deputy en 17, Hawas 5 Fh-yoar veleran of tha fem, with 4 vough Cuesns aegant and a.
high-school education, but nebody was quite sure what he did or what his fitle was, " was like a ninja)” says a former lrader In the legitimate operation upstairs.
"Everyona knew he was 2 big deal, bul hewas ke a thadow.”

There were olnar myslaries, as we shall see. But even after  Sslenated fve monins ago n & firoviorks Gsplay of batrayal snd recriminetion, Madolts schismg -
fiossibly the bigges! investment frawd In the nation's history - has remained among the hardest lo pereleaty. Mos? cornmonly, white-coliar cases baghs with a qulet,
behind-tie-scanes investication, followed by a serles of deals with Juricz employess, who ere squeszed by prosecutors 1o cough up detalls sbout hefr superiors
Hlop by otop, The prossculor move up. Finally comes the dencuement: the ringmasier halled info courtin handeufs,

But wiih Madotf every sspect of ihat iredilional namstive has basn Invarted, The case bogan with bl fabbergasting eonlession, which sol oft the investigation,
Wadoff cfaimed ha commitied fls crimes &l by himself, but because ey spanned decades and continents, a fog of suspician inmadialely enguifed Madoff family
mambers whi worked al the firm, as wel az empkovers and business associates,

o that fog may by abot 1o 1iit. Fortung has leamed hal Frank DiPascali is 4ying ta negotiate & plea deal with fedaral prosecutors In which, In axchange for u
teduced senlence, ho woult dvalge his encycdopadic inowledge ol Madoffs schema. And undke his boss, Difascali is willing fo nams nemes.

Accarding to 8 person farmiliar with Bie matter, EPuscall has no svidencs thet other Kadoft family mesmbers wore participants 1n the traud, Howeyer, he is prepated
1e testify thathie manipulatad phony refums an behalf of some Koy Madofl Investors, including Frank Aveling, wiho used 10 (un a so-caling feeder fund, Jeflry
Picower, whosa foundstion had to ¢ose 83 8 rasult of Madofrefated lasses, and othars, It, for exarnple, one of these spacial custorners had krge gaing o oiHer
investmants, he would te)! DiPascal, who would fabricate a loss o reduse the tax LIl i lrue, 1hat would mean these Investors knew shair reluns wore fishy.
(Lawyers for Avsline and Picows: declined to comment. Mere Mukasay, DiFascall's eticiney, says, 'We expect and eacowage & thoerough Investigation.”)

The envergence of this potential star witess may well stand agsumplions aboul the case on their heads: Some peopia widely assurrad by the public to have bean
involved in the fraud rmay net have besn, and a small rou of Madoll svestors who sppeared 1o be Innocen! victims may not hava been ontinaly innocent siter all,
But then, faw trings about tha tife of Bernke Madoff ture out 1o bs 85 Ihey seam.

A business dynasty

Before it alt wentlo pleces, Sermard L. Madoff Investraent Securities appeared In be a chamed fim min by a tight clan, Pecple hefieved I Bemis, Nasdaq mads hin
its chairman; the SEC appoinied him 1o induglry panets; Gongress wiled him to testity, New York Senator Charles Sehuimer stapped by the offica in the sun-upio
1he Iraq war and pave a rousing tet on the drading floor, Everywhare you iooked, thers were signs thal Macioff — end by xtansion his firm -« kad special siatus.
Bernle waz svan able fo amonga with his fdetds the Wilpons, owners of Iha New York Mets, for staffers lo play charity softhal! games on the foid ot Shea Stadium,

It Bemia wes the center of the fr's solar system, the nearast planet was his Srother Pater. the heat of compilance end defacte chief nperating otficer for the

Madolfs® original, ‘egitimate fzading business, They were a savvy palwith tang-aslatlished dynamic, "They were the uitimate good copbad rop duo.” says

Chriseodpner Kaith, & former chief lecinnlagy officer of the Mew York Stook Exchangs whe workad for the Madolls on # skte projed {and who acknowledges that he

?s‘smm with them}. Peter was the hands.on brothsr, e one immarsed in distail, and most of of, the designaled tough guy. "Peter was fike five miles of bad foad,”
elth says,

Bernly's role was 0 glive In ot the end ond make peacs, says Keith, who campares him to ihe hiblizal Solomon: "He was Ihe type of serson who was sort of sbove
thas fray — the wize man,®

Pater, now 83, wes tathared to fis BlackBemy, A lawyer by fralning, he was the driving forcs behind the fimys tachnology lnovatlons, Though he couldn'} wiile cods,
he could disouss software algoritams with surprising facllity, L

Bemit didn't hive a BlackBerry. Ha fidn't even, (s2 e-ail - o il barély turh i3 comapuler on. His PG was canfijured essenlially just fo give fim nancial npwa,
says Nadah ibratiin, who used to'wers 61 the technology help desk at Madaffs i "It was solup n 2 manner that the Compitor never sl oft thrahimi explains.
~80 the format ofi ihe' deradns, Kow his Windola visre sot up, and averything fike that oldd st coma up the Saine wai: if he Wors to louch the stock meu al
something [ingxpactad) caime g in kot of his system, he woute get all fusterad and eallus, 0 T

Barnle and Peter were the it genniation of Ihe dynasly. The sefond was dominated by anather set of Lrothers, Bamie’s sons, Mark and Andy, now 45 and 43,
Andy was the mora cerabrat ane, with 2 betlar understanding of somplox tachinclogical l5aues, But rary viewsed Bl a5 haughiy and unapproachabie, fough those
whi know him say 0 Kind pesson is conealed behind the resarved axtesior, Andy survived 2 bout of lynphoma a few years ago (ke 1z nowin remlssion), and when
N retiima o the offlce, na ceased working on he fae's uiginal trading operation and fotused an olher projects, such as the Madofs' foray Inlo energy trading, o
busiress neilher he campay nor Bemls was invalved in,

Wark was In charge of e mair: irading business at te me the firm cailapead. B e didn't have his younger broiherd's intslincl, he had the people sKiks thal marked
hirs a3 heir to the Madofl throne. A frat oy, Mo was easygaing and low-key, cocasionally driving his Veapa to werk from his SoHo apartment. In his younges days, he
wauld accomgany bis felfow traders % the topless bar Scores, .

There was no question thet the Madolfs were the Emws roysl tamily, Mark and Andy worked saong their colizagues o the trading fcor, bt they saton & ralsad
platform, & Few fect ahove everybacy else, Ang even star employaes knaw thal they could rise oniy so high.

Stil, for the most ravt people loved warking Tor the Madaifs — a surprising number stayed for decadas, Bamie's wife, Ruth, was efiervescent and gratious, She wiot
lewaly parsontl nolas to employens, Bomic himsel! could by charming, evea compassicnate. In 2002 a reokie trader was seriou sly injured when ha got it by a cor
white fraining for the New York Cly marathon. ™| patded ol and woke up i the emergancy roony” e trader remeniers, Waer he came to, bo 53ys, ™l looked 1o
ona side of my bad, and my mom and dad wers Bigee, On the olner side was Bomis,”

But Beraie was maody, and he caald make people tnoomiortable, At tmas he would stare wordiossly inlo space, One Tormsr frader remembars being =t a holiday
| party when bie noticed that Madat was glaring at hlm fram across fe room, And ghadng. And glaring, ™vou in troubie?" the lradsr's flancée whispered t him when
she notlcer) fie boss's ley gaze. Uncomlortable, the cauple left early; tiey never gof aa explanagon. .
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And Madoif could 9e lasa than zensilive, One day & female feader remaried (o a coligague that she'd hed a nightmee aboul beng raped, not redlizing thal the Soss
wiizs fistening bukind ber. Bamie pload In: "Thals nol a nightmars, that's a fantasy.”

Bermie tiad his quirks, 2nd 1o 3 starling extent fhey colorad the fim - quite lerally when It came to the décer. Virually every piece of fumiture, equipment, o
decoratian was back or gray, That exiendext even to the pushpins in employees’ cubictes, "Bemi had the manufactuzar just send bexes of black ones, says Bob
McMahon, 2 lermer smploysa.

Madoff was even more ehsessed, if thal's possible, wih clenntiness, Sven while he vias rasponsile for illions of dallars, i was oot ancomran (o sse him dustng
his office or the tvo-foot sculpture of a screw belind his desk. One statfer recafs geting off e elevator i find RMadoff, clad in one of his Innumerabla tallured sukts,
on his hamds and kneas in Lhe lobby, siralghtening the ruge so fiat hey were aligned pedfectly.

That was Madolfs third fixation, Everything needet? 1o ba symmatrical and in straight lnes, When Madoff was In the offies, all window blinds had fo b alignad at the
same helght, all computer sereens had lo be avayed at iha same angle and position, and on and an. So Insistent was he o perfect allgrment that, wore than once,
ho diapped hils trousers i the office -- startllng ferrmle emplayaes - 12 ansure thal the fine of kis shirt buttons was pradisely verlical, More than one weller has
polntad ot how odd i wog el Madef, o seeker of tha parafial and the perpendieular, should have chogen tohouse bis firm In the Lipstick Building, deslgned by
Phitip Jehnson cad John Burgea in the ferm of ao eliipae,

The Madaff fiam had 2-1/2 floers in thal bultding. The Uading Moar vas o 19, and the solware programmers worked on 18, Em ployaes in those pants of the fim
knew thera was a dilferent, jucrative business on half of the 1/t Boar, bl they didn't know exactly what il did, "Wa wers all aware of this hedge fund that had had
greal reluins for 20 years,” fetalls one Wrader. “We knew Il was statistizally impassibla (1o have the steady gaine for which Madolf besame famous]. As a colloctive,
wa shvays kind of wondered: How the hell doas ha do ¥ Every paeson was cUrious. But thal's whare it slepped, You'd stop yoursell from wordering. You'd say,
There coukdnt be anything bad. The Madolfs had such & name ~ ard such an aura.® ’

Wam, Ded and e SEC "

Peter Madoft, 2 trusiee of the Lowar East Side Tenement Musgum, wiote a fing on that instiution’s website about his family's roots: "Wy grandparents (B0 a Turkish
bt b the area that served ag a focdl point tor rany taw fmmigrants of different nalionsiities.” Census and rarriage recorls show hal the Madaff grandparanis
came it the L., from Poland, Romasma, end Auslria between 1906 and 1098,

aryie, when he rode theowgh the area iany dacadas later, would cocaslonally point e placas wheis Bis Family had ived or worked. But though ha ambracsd he
lamliy's geitly runigrant Suscess atery, he avaided talking about his own parenis ond his more suburban upbriaging. Bernic and Peler Madolf were rafsad in
Laurelfon, a middie-class srea of Queens, Located beyond the and of ha subway line on the border of Leng teland's Nassau Gounly, Laurslisn folt mesk lke a
vliags In those days then a part of Hew York Chty. Famillas would run Inl aaeh other st the local Chinese restaurant, the le-cream paror, and the Lanretion Jawish
Conler, The Madoftz = the pasents, Redphy and Sytvia; the hoys, Bemie and Peler; and thelr oider slster, Sondra — lived kb a modest three-bedroom brick house wills
a detachad gerage on 228% Streat, & broad, ireedined streel with a arassy median,

LHH2 i known about the saraer of Ralph Madetf, and no member of lha exienddod Madoff elon would distuss the family. Raih gave his occupation 8s "eradit” on hlz
manlaga ficanse, ang one of Bernie's kigh schosl ciassmates, Bd Heibarger, racalls that he "way sither 4 stockbrokar or a cuslomars mary” {the latter i the
aquivalent of a slignl or acecuni representative), Years later he woukd work for hls son Berrie's firm. "Relph tooked like  uck driver” adds Joe Kavanau, an old
friend of Bermiss. “Kind of & rough-and4umble kind of guy ~not 1he kind of gquy you screw with."

Ralph Madelf wrangled wit the government on one oecasion, Along with three people, be owed atax debl of $32,245.28 (about $160,000 1n today's dollars) that
caused the IRS o place a jen on fie Madoft home. Tho taxes wWere assessad In 1958, hut the llen was rot paid off uatll 1965 aller tha house was sokd, suggesting
that Ralph was oither fighting the fux bill o wable to pay it.

Lika Ralgh, Syivia had & run-In with e govemment, Jn August 1883, the Securllics and Exchangs Commission announced It was institluting proceedings 1o
delermine wheiher 48 brokar-dealers, including "Syivia B, Madolf [deing business ss} Girahar Securities,” Had “failed 1o Fle reports of Wakr nencia! condition ... ang
if 80, whathar thek registeations shouk! be revoked.” Then, in January 1964, the SEC dsmissed adminisirative preceadings against a nuember of the fims, including
Madoif's, in what sppeacod to b g daal: No pennities I you progiss te sty ot of business,

Whal's myslorious is that Bemie Madofrs shildhood fdends dot rocall i methars belng invoivad in stoeks or bonds. For a woman to head her o sacurities finm
in the easly ‘505 vas unusual, And given that the company's ardress wes fisted s ihe Madofl home In Lewrefion, Bamiy's fards wo'd seem likely to have poticad

the buslness, Yilihey didn't and It's Impossible to know why not, Ong could speculale thal Ralph, his name tamishe by federal tax iroublas, desided to put his
wife's name on the applieadlon to open 4 stock brokerags,

Eithe-: Wy, one o Bemis Madoil's parents was involved in securities — ang got inte frouble for 1. And aceerding o his friand Joe Kavanau, who atiendud law sencos

wiil Madolf (before both dropped oud), Madoff knew he was guing 1 go inie that Hne of work from 2 young sge. "Bermle,” he 5ays, "was always going te have this
busingss.”

'Cash orhany $200'

Partiaps that wxplsins why most people’s memories of e young Bemle Madoff concem his extraciricular acilvities ralher fan anylhing hiaving (o do with
acadernles. Most of thom, for oxample, recall his side business of Instatiing sprinkier systams, which nis Jaunched 28 a teenager, "Ha was & very nggressive kind of
kid that wantod to gel shead In e, says his high school classmate Heibergar. "He wés o requisr guy who was abyays husting.*

haduff achileved Hile tistncton et Far Rockawsy High School, He was a Feguard and made the swim team, specializing n the butferfly. But even in thia, he dicn't
excal encugh o compets n individual races on @ regular basts, aecording 4o the team's en-captain, Flelcher Eberle. tnstead, Modolf swam in the 1eam relays.

Tha onfy other sclvily fhat Madedf elted in s seaior yesrbook ontry was “locker guard.” This, according le clasamates, waa e vexiation oo the rote ol hall menltor,
Lusring @ more nnesent fime, the mid-1850s, when fears of studend mishehavior centersd on fruaney and pranks rather than diug uge and shoolings, te Tuture Pona
schemerwas deputized oy schoo! authoriies o prevent horseplzy i the kecker araa.

One canstant in high 55hoo! was Ruth Alparn, Mado!'s swasthesrl, ‘They were a couple, says Jane Kavanay, one of Ruit's ol Klencs, “from £ary high schoof,
maybe evern from when she was v eighth grade.® Barre was smittan by the ebullfant, energetic ghl wha alse hat an excellent kead for Aumbers. Every marming he
weuld pick Rull up al heme, and they would ride the kraln together to high schocl,

;M!::dom left homme fe aitend coilegn, passed a lonely semester at he Uriiversity of Alabana, #ad then retured, according 1o two sources, hecause he was plning for
1.

He began Comiutng 1 what was then Hofstra Colleqge, 10 miles across e city lnein Leng 1stend, His shudies seemed almast irmideniol, What mattered to him
wearework anrt fatelly. The day bafors Thanksgiving I 1959, he mamied Ruth at the Laurelion Jowish Canter, Twa days laler he found the fime 1o Bl 0w an SEC

apglication to register his awn salt-named broker-deafer frm, He Jaler sppandud & “Enanclal statorment” to the applicativn. i conslsied of sevan words: "Assets: Cagh
prvhand $200, Lisbilties None®

iaddofl hadn't even graduated - (hat came it 1980 ~and he had & Leadancy 1o gat fustered or tonguedied around peopte, Dut he didat tack for delermiaation. And
o bad anothor qualty, which Joa Kayanau puls in eardhy (emes: "t guess fie woed (s bafls.! ™

The under-the-counter rmarket

Evon as Madeff contionsed his schooiig = he penl & year at Brooklyn Law Behool - he plunged inlo the securities business. Six months I, ha reported a single

slack position: 12 shares of a company calfed Elacionics Capital, warth & fotal of $300. Bul by the end of 1951, s Iille T700 slake had arown te $16,140,

atconting lo hls SEC tiscdasures — 2 significant sum In those days for 2 firm that conslstet solely of Bamle and his wifetboukkeaper, vperating at first from & shareg .
desk ai her father's accountng fime. !
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Mo specialized I averthe-tountas stocks, the unglamersus, masty smalkcompany shares that didn'l irade on an 2xchange. He was a wholesa'er, & persan who
whuld huy and selt small-company stocks 1o brokers whose cliants wera isoking to Invest of to exil a postion. 'In tose days,” Madoll explained In a 2007 pane!
diacussion, *ovarine-counter stocks were frazed ahways over the telephone with no eulomation, So youwouki ozl a broker; fhe broker would call up over the
lalaphone any number of cealers like mysell, and there were hundreds of dealers around the country that were raking thess marksls.”

This was pal the slzld lestitationalzed warld of the New York Stack Exchangs. Since they didnl trada on a cantralized exchange and there was no lachnology to
provids up-le-date pricas, overdhe-counter dealers could -~ and did — taks all serts of Rberties with thelt quotes, A ot of people starfed referrng o he over-the
counter kel 1g the undsr-the-coenter marked," safd Cordon Mashiing the late prealdont of Mesdag, tn the Wil Steaet history Whal Goes Up.

Medoff was succassful from the beginming, and his capital aceount Began mounting: By 1967 he was repering $127,547 {o he SEC. In 1369 1t had reachsd
$555,157, and in 1873 I was listed a3 $1.1 million.

By this point Madofl had alse been gulelly meneging money for years. There was no hint of this on his SEC forms. Bul beginning sometme in the early 1960s, ha
hadt slaned kaking on invesiors. it oﬁgiﬂated viith 3 small pucleus of Tantly and friends, and then spread sutward in targer and larger circles, For example, Carl
Shaplro, an apparel execulivewho had mat the young investor and been impressead by hin, nave him tens of housands to invest inthe early '60s. Shaplro would
stick wilh him for clese to haifa eenlury, losing arnund $543 mifion when Madofl's schemna collapsed.

Anothaer kay figure was Rith's father, Saul Alpem. He not only lel kis son-in-law share & desk ot s acceunting firm but also ehanneled clienty and frisnds to Madolt.
Evantuslly, according fo Michaal Sienas, who joined Alpern's Iy In 1664, Aloem bagan gathering smallar investors togelhsr and creating a fund that bwested with
Madoff ae a slaglz account. This was' amnng the firs! of what came 1o be called feeder funds.

Madoff was adept at sublly cutivating ralationships with pecple like Biones. The acsountant had represented Madoff in a sucoessfut audit In tha iate 1980s. Than,
Tl by liltta, Madolf began drarwdag himIn, " gol to know him,” Blenes says. "l onca went Swimming naked with him. He iavited me 1o the Mew Yerk Athlelic Ciub on
Centeal Park Soudh [whara members swam b the nude at the tima]. He asked me (o ctme and moet him and get a rubdown ... We dida't discuss anything, reslly. |
Lhink he wanled 10 get the fde! of ma, you know, end bring me into his orbit.,” Bisnes avidently won Madols tust, and whep Alparn refired in the mid-1970s, his
feater fund was passed {a his accounting partnats and became known a3 Avadlling & Bienes.

Arpund this fima, Blenes recalls, Madoff invited him 1o the bar mitzeah of nna of his sons, “iwas o funch,” Bienes racalls, % bulfal lanch. And 1 was very Impressed
becauss e ditnt go aver the up, He was o weathy guy, you knew, hut he dic it in avery moderate way, And § remember my parinar, Frank Aveliao, and myself
and Bemie masling in the middiz of e donea foor, and wo were soylng, "Thanks for heving us,' and he said, 'Hay, coms on - wa'ro famfly, aren'l we? And at that
momeand, hehad me. Ha had me, We were famlly. Oh, my Go | was Inf 13 renlly took me because be had a presence abou him, i aura, Me really coptivated you"
Blanas, who ulllnalely Jogt his entire savings to Madoll, sl sesms dazxlsd cecades Raler. (Ancther pariof the appsal, according to Bisnes's laveyer, Mark Raymand,
was that Made!f fed Avelline 2 Blenzs to belinve they wars his only Investing cllent, * honestly thought we werg the one ard only," says Blenss, who says that he
ane his partner Jokingly refered to Madalt as “our boyfrend.")

In hose days Madoll wouk el inveslors hes was employing & much different iwesting stealegy rom the sphit-sirlke conversion approach Hiat woulkd 1aier become
synonymous with bis fraud, Madofl explained the early strategy In & 1282 Wall Sireet Journal articts; Selore 1085 or 50, “Wr, Madofl confirms ... finvestars't meray
way being used Ly engege in so-calfed converllble arbirage In securilies of such eompanies 2 Oeeidentat Pelralewm Corg., Limitee Slores e, and Confinental
Corp.™ Madoft Invested in high.yleld issiies thal were convertible inte common stocks while simulianecusly shorl-saliing the conimon stock, the artizle explained.

Invastars then eemed "the spread betwean e higher dividend paid on the converllbe securilies and The lower dividend on the common stock, plus lnlerest from
Investing the proceeds of 1ha slook short safa

Even a3 Madulf was planting the firsl $eeds for his fulure rols as & Ponel sehemer, he gol a firsliand lesson e raud: He was feeted by one of sha greal cnarzlans
of the 1950s, The perpetralorwas & con artist with the evocaliva namp of Jack Dick, whe was sanciioned by the authoritios musizle times ard ye! regulady managed
1o launch new schemes, Hig larpss! and most famous operation was Xnown as Black YWatch Farens, which sold ivestmants in Angus Bulls In tha days when lag
shellers were fie rage, Dick himsel became a weallhy and prominenl figure In soclely, The New York Tines' Gay Talese chronicied & 1954 bk auciion condutled
by iick thal wag atterded by the fkos of V.8, Sanater Al Gore $r. and & reprasentaliva for former Prasident Dwight Bisenbower. Newspapes described Dick's
“oputent?” e I a monsion thi had foomady balonged to the mother of an awier of the Naw York Yankean.

Thea i sl colfapsed. Dick was socosed of embezziing $3.2 milion fram Black Watch's hank bul died belora the case could ba resofved, Madoff, who had commitied
583,000, was ong ol many {oil holding the bag. The press deseriplions of Dick's downlall rasonate today, "He's one of the most briliznt persens | evar met" sad one
vigli quoted in a 1971 Wall Street Journal ariicte. The aricl aeled, *if e has any fiaw, one critie soys, 1's confidencs i his own Judgament that §5 so excesaive It
borders on o baliaf in his ewn Infallislitg”

Abananza in software

Long befare Madolf atlalned lfamy BS a criminal maslermind, he eamed raspect as a pioneer in electronic Wading, Yat Madclf apparently wasn't satisfied with bis
plaea in history and was prang lo embeilish R on occasion. Such linbing may be the moral equivalent of falling te plug the parking eater for your gelaway car whils
you're nslde ~ in Madeffs case, rodbing a bank of $65 tifion, StK, he Felt the naed to pulf up his credentials.

Constdsr how ba dezcribad the erantion of Naadag, Launched in 1671, it was a primitive computer syslem that displayed stock duotes — hence the neme Naticaal
Association of Securlies Dealors Automaled Quolatops. The sysiem simply listed the bids and offers; i was not unill a decads later that it became possitie touse
Nasdar lo rade stocks. Said Madol al 3 2007 panel*In about 1871 compatera were showing up and boing used, $2 we — moanieg my brether and mysell — saw
fhat there vas an opportunity to bring aviomation In the overths-counter frarketplace and create some visibifity end transparency i the marketplice, Sowe cams
upwith the cangepl of develuping o screan-based irading mechanistm wheri pricas would appear on 8 competer screen. Thal was the slart of Nasuag,” Tha way
Matiolt ot &, his firen and four elhers *made a propasal to bulid & screan-bused trading syster, which fien becams Nasdag. Then thal went through varlous stages
of AUIDMANON, 50 thal you ware able 16 turn on your compiter saraen and gny bmkerage{n’n Tn the counbey werdd st all the dealars that were willing lo rada the
seeurity and tie pricas. Then that evantually went on fo whers you could actually irade the securty awbmatically.”

Thal acgount is targaly corres! — warapt for MadofTs rle in It, Says Charfes "Dick” Justive, who stantad with %o Natlonat Association of Securfiies Dealers in 1962
and was Hts chielachnsiogy slficer for decadea {and knows Madoll), "he waen't inveived in the tounding of Nasdag ot all.” Asked about o soparste Madolf comment
{hat ha was “invelvad in the design of the Nasdag lechralogy.” Justice says, "Mn, he wasa'L”

Acgording Lo Justica oref olhars who played rales in early alsclronic lrading, it wes only In the late 19703 and early 19808 fiat Madoff made his merk. And when he
did g0, # wasnt because s firm craated the concapl of elecironlc trading - It was because the MadoRs wers armong the frst ko recognize the valus of the idea end
dexigned software that could trada stocks efechronicaly In seconds. *If you have a brakerage firm that advertises they will gt Ihair trade done wih you fo five
geconds.” says ona longlite Maded tech employee, “hal's bacause ow syster will get it hack to tham intwo. That's the hnovation.

Trauing tuoughs Matofl was net only 1ast - i was cheap. Aclually, “chesp™ understales the matler. Rather than taking a Fee for rading slocks, as NYSE specielists
dig, Magtofl paid firres Mo Charles Schwab and Fldelily a penay or ta 4 share fos thelr srders, & prachice known as “payment [or order fiow.” In thase days, there
was a prevailing spread of alleasi 1 2.5¢ betwean tha prica ihat a “market maker” fika MadoiT's Tirm pald lo buy shares and the prico al which It woeld sell the samn

aharss. Using its own sofware, MadoTs firm was adept ot hedging {he risk sl buy-and-sell arders would ba Gul of balance, presening fis profil. So even if he gave
ety & panny, Racdofll eotid stlf rmake a tidy sum,

The blturs for customers was obvieus, And thesa ultre-chaep, fast aledtroniz frades were smong the hings that helpest dlacount brokers ke Schwab and Fidesly
slash commissions und bring stock fraing to tha reasses.

By the early 1990z, Madolf's lim alone was executing 8% of the dally trading voluma of stocks listed onthe New Yark Stock Exshange, Madoffs restm was known
s the "hird market." Mis tan specialized in adiig Big Board shares owtside of the exchange. Such trading hed existed for decades, bt Madolr's firm Jad the chargs
a3 it wan! slaclrenile, *Ha was viawnd as the leading third-markat furv ont the Streal * says former Nasdug prasident Joseph Hardiman, who bocame dose to Mado,
"He was very megh cespactad and lstenad in by his pears.”

His peers did not include the specialisis of e New York Stock Exchiange. That group viewed Madoll with disgain, They Tkener! order payroznis io Keklacks, Ang
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they were facensed al balng placed 3l @ competilive dleadvantage by ihis outalder. "We are being lorced to play full-eontact foolbal fn tannis whites," enbfod one
ﬁmcla!isl 1o tha Wall Steeet Journal iy 1990, The anges and condascension stil Iinger ioday, “The Madeffs wars poaching scatups fram my plate,* says ona refied
IYSE director. He dismisses Madef himsel as pathing more thor & “chiflonnler” — o ragplcher.

Call il shabby If yau wanl. Payment for seder fiow was legal, and Madelf fought ta keep 1t so. Under prassure rom the SEC, Ihe NASD, e securtles industry’s setl-
regulatory body, essambled a panetlo siudy the jssue in 1980, Al the fime, paymont lor order flow was highly sonttoversial, and appesilion wus inkense.

Madotf, who was sarned chaiman of Nasdaty that year, piayed a key rale. Not only did he strve or the panel, but he glsa suggested winesses 1o Inlerviavr,
Honaging te casthimeell as a stalesistan why Justhappened 1o be the mest knewledgenble man in the room ralhee tan as #n sdvocale flamting to protect his
livelihood, Madol loak the Jead in the diseussions.

Stowly and sublly, b steared the group to his fine of thinking, four merbers recall, *He wasn' pushy aboul his view,” says Dawid Ruder, a formes SEC chaiman and
kreddd 0f ha panel. M woLKET 52y, ‘Wave gol 1o protect fmy business™ Insterd, Madaff would (el the mambers, “Yeu have just got o tnderstand 1. During tha
procass, says Ruder, “we gof pretly chummy.”

When all was sald end done, Madsf! provailed. The prnel endorsad paymant for ordes flow in s 18314 repest, cancluding that the practice was ng difierend from other
Inducernents offered on Wall Straet. “The reporf pul the HASD imprint on the process," says Noran Pessin, 4 comenitles membar who admires Madofi's political
skllis, “Wiagltinfzed his businasa.” Eventually the SEG felkrared, giving Hs owa Imprimatur 10 the payments as Iong as they were disclased,

For Madolf & wos a swest viclory, one that camented bis rol as & force In trading. The ygars that followed marked the jucralive peak for Madoffs market-making
Ty, 8arning him milions i honest profits,

But beglnring in 1857, the rules gevering trading spreads changed. They were slashad from 1252 a sharg to B.23¢ that yaar and then dropped lo a penny in 2001.
Madioif's firm, whikh had eschewed traditional commissions and mada its noagy cn the spread, walched s prolt marging evaperale Madoll's market-making
aparation wauld never ageks be the prodiglous cash ponarator Lhad besa, Indesd, there were tmes aftor the furh of the century whes il woult €ip 10 the red.

A private club

Cne of the isasars Madolf was abie 1o perpelrale his faud for 5o lang waa his preference for marketiog bis nvestinenl tushess by word of mouth, Unti 1he ssem's
bater years, peopls heard noout Il from friends. it was & private elub, one fhat, famausly, hacarms only more desirable because of Macolf's seeming relustanse to
sdmi new invaslas, One ef tha Lack conditlons, as we know now, was an yndarstandlyg that Information about Madalf investments « inohuding their existence - wag
lo be hiald closesy, Most Invistors complied, Who would want to anger Madof] and dsk Yosing thelr privieges?

SN, daspite his best elforts, avery s olten Madol's secral Invasiment business would emerge publicky. Each time Madell would sprhg Inte action, showitg a
charactedstic mix of reaeticns. e would take dirac control, responding parsorally. And he wouls employ bis seif-degrecaing cham,

In 1992, for example, Madofts naime suifaced In & major SEC invastigation Invalving one of his feeder funds, Avelline & Bienes was accused of ruAing #n
unregistered securition aperation, Issuing $444 mifion of netes that promised reluas of 13.5% 1o 20%. SEC officials Seared it was a Ponzi schame, They raced Ite
ceurt, wen 2 njunction to shul lhe i down — and discovered that 2 the Invesiors' monoy was safely in the hands of ona Bamard L. Madall. According 1o tourt

racaadg. Matolf was ehls {o refurn all the money Lo Avalling 2 Hianas in a trialier of ight days, (¥he bvo men uliirately paid a combinad $356,000 i chif penatiies
lothe SEC.}

[ince tha money was pradeced, sssantlally, the SEC axbalad. | didn secure the agancy o investigate Madalf, Much of the rest of Ine case was handed over o a
cant-appointed rustes whese iob was fe make sure kwesiors wers made whoie, and 1o whot was then Price Waturhavss, which tied lo recansiiuct the mesiy
ntniexdstent boeks of Avelllno & Rianus,

What's siriking fs that Madoff appears to have playet Me role of modat cilizen in this case. Bifiny records shov that Lag Rlchards, the lnustes, and Joe) Whitmen,
wha ihen warked lor Price Waterhouss, held multiple phane cofvereations and al ksast one meeling wilh Mattolt, vho was able t provida Investing records whan
Avelling & Blenes soutds't. Thay olga show Madel personally handing requests for computer records and tae ke, Ihe aor of routine quaries {93k In almoes any ether
firm woukd have bezen handed off ta Bhe chiaf technology officar or & mere junioe persen,

MadetPs persenal loush searmed to score polis, Whitman testifisd thal Madot! was "todhdght” in aaswering his questions. Whitman said he couldn®t cemmant for
this artile unlzss Rickards, bis clion, granted peamission, Richards did not rospond to e-mails and prone calls.)

I May 2001 & mee probing spotiight was shone on Madolf, and orice again hie eszapad. i hat month, twa anlicles — B frstin # rada publication called
MariHedye, the sscond by Banan's - rafsed Serlous questivns about Madofs vesiment operation, For starters, its vary exklense way surprising: Acenrding to
MarfHedge, its 38 biflion 10 $7 biten I asgets under tanagemenl made i the fargest or secondHargest hedge fund in the worid ai the ima. Yel it was unknown, The
arficles went on to nole the Imprabatility of Madol's smoalh and sleady 16% annua returns, They wondered why Madeff charged ne fees lo fun his. seemingly

| successiut ivestment aperalicn andinstead aceepted only minimat frading eornmlssions,

Onee again, Madell gl parsonauz Invatved, The MarHeidge article noted that “Madoff sounds and appears genuinely amusad by ihe interest and atiention aimed al
[his] assel-management sirategy,” and he proh-poched his own investing sutcoss, weving 1 off as the benelt of a bull markel,

Madolf does not appear 10 have swayed eithar raportar, and hoth ariicies kad a skepilcat lone. Banon's assertest, Yor example, that “some on the Street have bgun
speculating thal Madyifs market-making eperation subsidizas and smooths his hedge-fund tetuins.” iadefl was quoted dismissing that notion a5 "diculous.” (As i
happans, the opposite hypothesis was commen ameong ernployeet of Marolf's legiimate business, "We had @ sense ha was probably paying rent koo e asset
managament,” says & ader v waked for Mode!f ot tha L

So whi! happened when fwo publicatons, ene of them pmong the mos) prorminenl o7 the subect of investing in the conntey, raisad quastions sbaut Madoft?
Woliting. Wit seemad fre slear warnings disappeared infe & void of nditarence. Even inside Madoff's firn, B reaction was a shrug. "We knew about the Bamron's
antics,” recalis the trader. "W went 0 about our business 8¢ If { was anather fara Biat had nothing o do with us.*

Ag it would fater tum e, Madolfs iEEe?aI invesiment business was indeed wbsidizing s laga) trading epernfien. Amcng the charges ta which Maedolf plaadet guily
InMarch wera thres counts of monsy launderiag, witeh involved branslerring millions of dolfars fom Madelfs fraudulant busiass Threugh Wa Landon operation 1o bis
legitimate New Yosi business, At least $250 riflion was ranaferred in fhis rranner, sccordlng to the charqes,

Fhan came e closast vail; The 86C lovnched an Investigation in 2008, Awhistizbiowar named Hany Markepolos had spam years Yying to persuade the SEC that

Madoff was Rioning a Forsl schema {he had been akay source for e MarfHedge article). The SEC diso axamined whather Falrilaid Greenwich, 2 glant feeder
fund, was propedy disclosing the extent of Rs reflance on Madof,

Mado had abways been teeifled of the SEC. “Every Ume the SEC came Inte the oHice,” remumbers one longlime employee, "Bemie »as a basket case,” Wheraver
Madofl was Iy (he workd, he would fly back, even for a routine examination, He peppared employers with guantions abowt their preperednass. "Whal's up7” e would
ask narvously, "What's up? Waal's up?

This Sems Madolf was boing asked specifically abeowt his raudulont investment business. Once again he pregared ~ not only himaelf but alse His customer Faiffisld
Greenwich. A phone eonversation with raprosentatives of Fairfiold Graenwich in Decamber 005 was laped, wanscribed, and macde fblic 85 part of a
Commanwaalih of Massachusells suit charglng Faidie'd Greenwich willy essantialy ahdicaling s reaponsiblity to protect its inveslars, The transcript provides 2
revealing example of Madoff s thinking and hls abilly t» manlpulste.

*"Obvlausty, first of all, this certvarastion never ook place .. Ry T Madolf began, {"Yes, of course,” was (e reply from Fairlald Gresawicl's rigk mranager, though
tha company has since asserted thal & inforated the SEC of the sonversalion 2l 1 tirna,} Wadoff proceodod 1o 9pin @ strangs, fragmentary — ha stemed to Indamupt
hitmaelf evary lew words — salf-contradictary got of talking foints for Faifie’d 1o follow in s SEC intendew.
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In raalily, Fairfiel)'s Santry funds had their entle 586 tition stake jnvesled whk Madofl, and he conteolled avery Invasting decision Qhaugh, of course, In this casa,
“nvesting decision” meant Madolf simply ook whatever money was sant his waly). But he reminded them of thelr cover sfory: “You've approved the parameters of
fhe sieategy, and I've agraed to follow these.” Fairfiaid, he kepl repeating, had selected e siralogy and a range of stocks, and MaodalT's only rale was lo conlrol the
firning of when thess fveslinen!s wero enered late and exited, “j\Wie never wartled 10 ba fooked at as tha hvestment manager,” he said, *Sg in She past, if wetve
ever bean asked about what eur role i with any of lese lypes of funds, Il has shvays boen that we are the execuling roker for these ransactions," Having just said
thai Faidisid had the sole power o choose tha iwvesting stratesy, Madolf lumed around and explaiied fo them that ke had shanged the “irad g direclives” several
Ham 290 gnd wal only now getling srownd to nforming Falleld Greenwich that ke Sralegy had changed. "I send you up the naw frading inslructions Loday,”
Aol sald blithely,

Madnff was lalirg Falriald to deny thy obvicus: that he was managing thelr money. Al the same time, ha portrayed his Jr's role a3 something wel known lo he
BEC. "’mr:;y're aware of the fact that wa do fis.* Madolf sald, adding later, “The commission Knows Buwi we — how we operals.” (An SEC spekesman decingd to
comemand.

BMadoff want on tp disparage the BEC investigation as a "Tishing expeditan,” seying that “Ihesa gils® — e SEC'S lavyars — might net urdarsiand the sirategy, enc
irpiging hat they might nat press oo hard bocauss SEC lawyars have ambiticas (o ge nto Jucrative private praclice and don'want 1o allenaie the sorls of fiems (hat
might hire them. s none of thalk business,* he added. Madol, who appeered ot s {o be reating frons a Bst of bulle! points, alse Bdvisad he Faifeld Greenwich

team on the lond they should take, "You don't wanl Biem fo Wl fhat yau're conczmed aboul anyihing ... You're best off {if) you just be, you know, camuak” Faiield
has sald K weld tha tith to the BEC,

Vhen R was his lum to be Interviawed by the BEC, In May 2006, Mattoff fat-oul lisd, When he was asked, for example, " L egwect, then, thet the equities are
traded In Ewope?” he rosponded, "Yas.* (Madof oftes told pocpia ba made all sorta of Uades n Euraps, whare Itwolld banarder I6 verify what be was duing.)
Mewudless ko say, hare ware ng aquities beling ¥aded in Europe ur aywhere else,

Madaff's fies pald off - al lsast, ol tha Bme. The SEC found e evidence of fraud,” a3 a stalf altorney wrole Tt 2 “tase closing recommendation® {Ihis despite the facl
}hal the SEC he;d previousty noted hat Mackof's firm "misled tha sxarmination staff* and withheld Infermalion). The punishment: Madolt's fimn had 1o register as an
ivvestsnonl advisar,

‘Bormie's world

Totzy, haradic announeer infoned solemnly, the Mew York Mats have st orvo of thelr greatest fana: Rogor Medofl. Bamard Madol's 32 year-old nephaw, Pelers
son, had died on Aprll 15, 2008, frem complications refated 10 ¥Sukamia, The announcement, aired on the Mels' radlo station, was an unusual seknowlodgersent of &

fervem Mels fan, It alsg raftected tha dacades-tong bord bebwaen the laar's owners, the Vsipon family, and the Madofis, (The Witpens alsa bad mitions mwested
with Madalf, and lost 1he money.}

Regur's protracses Mness shook the entire Madoff family, [l wae espacialy devastating for his sister, Shana, 2 compliance lewyer at e fim, Roger and Shana “were
lika stamp and envelops,” recalls ona smployee, "You couldn’t separate em.” Pelar Madel] waz In aven warss shape. Peler had hoen a requent visitor 1 the
hospital, bringing bagels for e Aurses and newspapess for his sor, A dattor cace enlored Roger's hospital roore 16 find Peter tanderty applying ointment to his
dying son'e feel, Chaulleurad home in his BMW on the Long istand Exprasgway, Pater would weep quisty In Be back s2al,

Cencer raached desp inlo the Madeff family. Patar had survived a bout of bladder cancer it 2000, and Barale's son Ancrew was in beatment for lymptorea, Anulher
naphew, who alse worked atths fim, was preaccupiad with his young daughlers leukernla treatment, “We sheuld curse the Madaff cloadiine,” Rogarwiola ing
posthumously puttstiod beok on his struggle wih $he diseasa.

As Reger gol slcker and sicker, ihg farnily eimnneled most of s phitanthropy, which ewelled nto ight figures, inte cantar resesrch. “f iadm'l tealized the extent of
ihe wealih that existed there,” Rogar noted with some surpiise i his book.
By then, Beihio Madeaifs “ivestiient bisiness® had ballnoneg Acearding to reseaseh by Hasry Markopolos, i deew from 45 fitichyas 57 hillion Jn 200010 as piweh 5
$350 biillon By thé and of 2005, Whinl Hed staftdd decadas balors as a smalk-time Tearuiling effait by Madofl agenis a county ¢iulis had gong glabal, Massive -
intemational Instiltiers suct a3 Givpo Sentandar, Fortis Sank, and Unfon Bancale Privée wera all funnoling biflions - somalimes through Imomnediangs ~ g -
Ktadofl, red by thé eall of steady 10% 10, 13% TRlunS, Evari one of the Wasld'a biggest sovereign funds; Lke Abt Dhabl lnvestmant Authorily, ended up'sinking tens
of mil{igns'g_f dollass Into the Fofai schéma run by the guy from Quadis on the Lipstick Builing's 17t floor,- .

“Remie's world" is the phrsee Bab McMahen uses ta deserbes the operations o 17, oahor, & project manager speciatizing In infermation tachnology, was

bromght in ¥ help ralionalize the company's sysiems from 2007 lo 2008, The situalion ke feund was odd, espesielly for & firm whose legillmats business had been
buit on saftware prowess,

Traders had begun grousing ebout the fim's propristary MIS8 soflware and the detades-old mainiame i zan en. Tha systent was designed to rade squitias:
recanfiguring it ta trade mglhing few waa cumbersons, Sul replazing the mainframe wasel so simple, says MeManor: | would aoa entail replacing & venerabls
1M server, the ASH4E40, whith served s the investment business's main compiter backbans,

“Manuging the ABA00 was gelting to ba & very, very hantis-an, marual process, recalls Mchiznon. But "Bernie naver wanled o getrid of [#]. That was the boaks
and records of quote 'the company.”

Thera were ciher idiosyncrasins in Bemie's world fat might have raised suspiclons, Around 2002 he proposed alininating e-mail throughout his fin but was
prersuadad agt o, Lots of Wall Streal firms wera talking about rastricding  ir the wake of corporate scandals featuring Incendiary messages, but Madalf ullimately did
the opposite of what yeu'd expoct, Ha atoveed e-mait for staffers at s irading business - the ong the SEC reguialed - while gbolishing it i He people worklng fn
the uiregutated vestmant business.on 17,

Maralf took anolher stap, He docreed that e-malls would no lenger b stored electroninaly. First he dacided that aach of the Frn's a-mefls would be printed and then
stored i boxes, Bul he was persuaded by ofhers tat such a plan was Impraclies). In the end, Madof erdered hal old e-mals be lransferred fo mitroficha, 6
curbaraome procass that sosts ruck mors than archilving the recerds digitaly, Why would Madoff went to Ingrease his archiving cosis? Perhaps i had to dowih
ihe fact that miceafiche s crders of magnituda mose dificult o search than elecironls reconds,

The tithileor seemed tike o galaxy far rermoved from the rest of the carpany. Most of the people there wars 2 diffarant bread lrom the overachisyars upstairs, Many

had arived at adnffs firm streight out of high school "This was the anly world ey ever knew," says McMabon, It was She ofd anakgy of mushrooms: You kesp )
them woll fed end happy In the dark

For weeks &t alime, it was & torpld anaration, Ermploysas fended to dissgpear for ong stratchas of time — for lrich, for vacallen, for anyihing, Then, six to alght
limes & yaar, a frenzy wou'd erupl. Mados purpaorted nwesting siralegy was the "spit-sirlke conversion.* Wil spare you tha delaffs -~ they seem beside the point,
given that Madolf didil acturally execute this siralegy - ofher an to nots that he clemes it conslsled of a "basket” of 38 or 50 kvge-company stocks hedged with
slock oplions. Ia Loery Madsis investing genlus consisted af knowing the best thoe to enter or leava the markel, Ostemsibly, evary so offen Madoil's feam was
“buying” ar “selling” massive quantiias of slocks und options. Each fima that hagpened, the 1 71h floor team would spring info acfion and spend al-nigiers chuming
out frade confirmalions for thousands of customers.

Preslding ovor this process was Frank DiPascalt. Ralsed in the blug-collar Queens eommunily of Howars Beach, he wos a Figh school graduate who had anlved at
Madoifs frm in 1075 — and then spant the next throo plus decadas there rioving through an unusual combination of fegiimate Jobs (et various fimes he was a gofar,

4 stock brader, ang the peraon wha coonliated the fim's mova to new ofiices in 1987) before assuming hls ulimaie role asihe chiaf Neutanart in Madotra
investmend bushess,

Difageall shaced his buss's iove of lhe sea, and tko Miadol, ba spoke with a distact Naw York accerd, Inhis mouth, the word "three" had no *n.* Qi assal came fg
wark iy an incongraously Starchaed version of 2 slacker's unifors; presasd Jaans, o swealshil, and pristing white snea%ers of bogt shoos, ke conld often be found
oulside the buikling, smoking a cigarcite.
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S customers found DPascal off-putiing, " calf Madaff snd they watifd put me on wifls Frank,” recalls Carl Englebard;, & longlims invasiar, "Quils frankly, when
Fwas alking 1o 1m, thought | was laiking le someona I the Mafla, K gidn? sound very prolesalunal lo me. He never inspired a 1o of confidence,”

He may not hava looked er ncted Ike a financler, bt when gleat cuslomers Hke Fairfield Greenwich came in to talk, DiPascali was usunlty the only Madolf empoyee
in ther rooim with Bamle. Madsif ofd tha visitors that DiPasealbwng “pemarity respaasile” for the nvesiment operation, ascarding to a Fairield nwme.

As Ihe buslasss balioaned 1o ever more massive proportions I its final yoars, Difascali complaineg of overwork. He even begoad Madolf not 1o add more
eastorners. "Ny more! Ho merel” ba was heard pleading on several aceasions. Bt the bass kepl signing tham up wnti ke very end,

'Fm a sleady and Irug Investor

The storm broke In 2008, The markels began a catamilocs ane accalerating deckne. With el non-Madad vasiments puvanzed, mora and more customers wimed
ta what they thought was thelr most snfid holding: They bepan fegassting wihdrzwals from MadoiPs fund,

For a tine, Madeff seemed to defy the warst coflapse since Ihe Greal Deprassion, While deuble-digl monily drops suddanly became comemon, Madeff was
semehow eking sul a heraie posiiiva redun, calansibly 4.5% thvough October,

Madoff's Investors nervously hung on the firm's erary word I eniails Ihal read now as traglcomedy, On Sept. 15, when Lehman Brothors colapssd ard Merll
Lynch annaunced its sale, Fairfleld Grearwich axecatives circLialed a-mails dessribing Frank DiPasealls resasurances Ihal Madolf wasnl using thase firms as
counterparties and his assedion that Madoff did "notwant to el inly weaknesa” On Nov. 4, another Faiield exaculive reporied that DIPascall had told him that
“hey have their buying hais on.

Madull appearad o ba his smeath old self, n Novernber he sal down will members of the Investment commitieze for the Amerlcan Jewish Lengress, one of the
nalion's oldest Jewish philantheapl rpanfzations. The @roup's preskaaal, Richard Garden, asked how Madeff could b making monay ki one of the wars) markets I
Nistory, *f eould explais % 3 you, Richard, but s really complicated,” Medols replied evenly. *Pm a steady and trus Jovester™ He gently trled to pul Gordon on the
dsicnzive. "Arerl you happy with the retuma?” Madofl asked, Gordon lah the meeting as confusedt as he had been when ke arrived, Bt he had no reasen to doubt
Madeff's Integrity, he says, orlo knagine ihee was g problem. Madof!, e s4ys, wng “exiraordinarily avencular — csim, dirsct, and & the poiat™

Madoff was keaping up his facade ot work, But al home Wls dasparation had bagun to show. In Movember and sorly Docember, he askad his wile o imake two
wangfers tataling §15.5 million from a brokerags account to her parsonal bank account so hat {he cash would be al hand, Madaf had naver made such o request
before, wa sources say. Kuth has insisted her husband dbint ihform Bier of tha fraud untll the day belore he was arrested, Sha mairtaing, sccomdng 1o one of fhess
seurces, thal Bemic sakl e needed the cash ta pay customer redainplions, -

By ihis paint, 155 milion was n pitancs compared with what ke nasdad, As of sarly Dacember, Investors had deranded the Tetirs of some 37 bilion. If Madef
truly withdrew higwite's menay for that burpose, he had reached ihe Foiat where he was sooling arourd in the safa cushilons for laose changa.

‘The man ance famouy for rabuffing potenial nvesios was now openty spliching the uiraweasihy: Kan Langone, the Pritzker famity, and others wera invited to Bvest,
And Madolf lsaned on some of his most foyal Invastors for cash infutions. Gari Shaplo penied up $250 mllion, Some of the principals ot Faufield Greenwich added
another $15 milien. But il jus! wasnt encugh,

On Cee. 8, Madali's cool vereer finally cracked, Me berated Jotirey Tucker of Faifiald Graenwith over that fund's Inabllily lo replenish b meney that had been
withtdrawn frorn the firm, Ha hrestened lo close Faldlelds acccunt and wumed that thers were plenty of ather instiutions tal conld taxe ks paca. His raders,
Madeff said, wees "lleed of dealing with thess haedge funds.*

There 1s o balter indication of tha bold that Madelf exeded pver Tis Investors than Tucker's rasponse, Tutker, afler al, wias co-fourder of s 38,6 bilion {ovestor in

Madeff's frm, In normal clrsumstances, 4 cllent of that sagnilude would expect 1o be coduled. Inslead, Tucker frattad aboud whal he could do to plarale Madofl, “We
besr 1afk,” he loid colleaguas in a worrled o-mait that day. *| thirk he Js sincere.

Two darys later Tuckar sent & pleading Jatter 1o Mado!f, He apalogized fornot keeping im better infarmed *Our firm s vary depandsat on its ratotionship with yser
fin,” e Goained, “You are our most mpartant business parner and an irmengely respacted frlend ... Our mission fs tolemain in business with youl and kaep your
Yrual* Tucker's bwyer, Marc Kasowiz, says ils cllent “was deceived by Bene Madoff fust fike the SECT and hundreds of alher very sophisticated investors.”

Madoff may never have seen the leter, for that was tha day hls fraud came apart. That afternoon badoll drove up to his aparmient with his two sons. Thare, a3 the
worid would soon learn, ha apparently ronfassed his enlire crime,

Afterward the song proceeded lo thelr Iawyer's offics, Setileg e nofion tne chaln of events thal Ind to thel Fother's armest. Madaff hiresall came downstairs & fow
minules afler the sons. Acsording 1o one person wha saw Bim ther, e wes a3 "cabm as evor” Madefl relurned o the offica ang ther jolned s wife at he company’s
holiday parly &t a local Maxican restaurant, According fo amployses who were presant, Madoll seered his usua! salf, But Mark and Andy nover shewed up.,

Tablgid Bemlz

A3 his black Mercedas 5550 made 13 wiy norlh fram Marhaltan’s federal courlhousa ip his apartment the afternosn efter the helday party — Ihe day he was
anesied — Bamle Madof told is driver nothing abeat why he had been at the Judiclal complex for hours. it was't uncommon for Modoli 16 bo sitent, and only later
dist the dibver grasp 1he mesning of (e one obsevalion Madoff did make: “Al my ife, bue watchod tho evening news. But tenight I sure won't be watching.=

TARbin houry, Berarg Marfoff, viss man of Masdan, had baen iransformed Into Tableld Barnie, The $85 Sifllon Villaln, Almiost s fast, Madotrs fife collapsed into
isclation, Only two pecple would visit im and his wils during his thres menths under hause ames), and noither was a glose fornity member. Mark and Anly havar't
caflent sints Bamie's amest, "They've had no desie 1o lalk in thair parends,” says 2 peison close Lo {he sons,

Dozeng af agents from tha Foaderal Burcay of investigation, five SEC, and e Sucuries Investor Prolection Commisgion descended on the offices of Madolt's firm,
The 17th floor was dasignated a crine seeas, and Quards wara posted. The statfers whe worked on 17 were herded (0 & SMal conferance room near ine colfen
reschines on the 1841 fleor, whera Uiy sat nervously In what some of them catfed "office arest” One byane hey wara taken {0 be queationed by the FBE Tie
LompEny's comptater and e-rnafl sysiems were shut down, so dozens of stalfars passed e flma walching movies, playing cards, and talking.

Several cays afler the feds had locked down the office and iold staffars net to remove anything, Peter insiracted several ampleyees o carry four boxes ad byt
shopping bags filled wih documents downstalrs, whese his dever was waliing vth bis own Ford Expiorer (he company vehicies wees row Off-limits). The: driverwas
hallway to the offices of Peters lawyer when the aulherities discovered what weis happering An agitated faderal agent called (ha driver and toid him toturn argund
frirediately, Whes tte driver arired back at the Madeff offices with his cargo, a feary Peter told hirn, "Sorry | got you lwolved in his.” Paler was agsigned an arnad
FB "escort” o acesmpany i wharavar he wanl o the premises bhal day and Jator was told nol &0 felum at all. Alawyar for Peter Madoff, Johin Wiag, calls the
Incident "s misundarstandirg® batwien Madof*s office and the Fal aver "ha remaval of bis personal fies and ofher persenal jlams.”

Yehere's e money?

Tne Bamie Madoll who appanced In caurl i March was diminished figure, o sad version of the vila), regal persar he'd bemn fusl & kv mentha befors, Gone was
it smirk that some had datasied i the videos of Bl Aghl after ks arest, From 10 foot away in the Jury Dox, where a handful of reparters were sealed, one could
datact what looked like turbulant cuttents unader the placid extarlor, Evar with his eyes dosed, Madall blinked furlously af sements, s eyebrows spasming atove

the top et his Fimiess glasses. His hands betrayad bis lansion: At Emes he gripped and twisled his pen; he cracked He knockles; he stewpled i3 hands so hard thal
his fingars rembled,

The impression was of & Mighty stempt at contrat Ar somehow, Madeff menagad (o proserve a wmedicum of diguity, even ashe pleadad oty [n 11 charges of
fraud, theft, money-laundering, and perjury and absorbad the angar directed at him from the sudiancs, whers his victims watchos, Oxe of them aldeasod Madefl

dirgclly: "1 dant know whether you had & chance to ham around sne ok af the victms,” he said angrily, Maco hesitaled and then wheslad awkwiardly In his seat a3
the judge adraanished the viclim for speaking s Matef rather than to e court,
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When the jusge ramanded hins 1o cusiody that day, Madolf sitantly pullad his shoubders back and atiowed himsalf to ha nandouffod, The culfs, which glearned[as it
feeshly polished, seemed somohow suited to the fastdious elogencs of the deferdant, And then Madol was gang, lkely never to lase another shep on fren sokf. He
awalls senfencing ontJuna 18, And even if he doesn't gel the meximum 150 years, whatever he does raceive will effectivaly be a tife sentencs for a Ti-yearaid,

The federal investigation proceeds. Less fhan a waok sfter Madof?s ples, the firm's culside accourttant, David Friehling, was charned with eeiminal fravd for years of
sr?ning off on phony slslemants, {Friehling's tawyer, Andraw Lankier, declined io cerment) The charges did not sssan dhal Frishlirg knew of the Ponzi schema,
Frighling now appears 1 be Iryisg 1o negotiate & deatwith Prosaciiors.

invsstigatars contine to try (o jocate Madoff assets — a bit mots than § bikifon has been dissovered sp far, with speclakats now fanning aeross the world's affshore
localions. The court-appolnted tristen, whase job i 13 to gather assels, has hired twyers in the Cayman Isfands, Gibrallar, and Lexembourg, will more Juriscticiior ¢
Wealy to come. Thay're unenvering $5C milllon here, 375 millon fare, Vhat Ioni't going to happen ts he mirzcuious tiscovery of & giank vaull with $85 billion in cash,
Thaf's bacause ial $85 bifllon - tha most widely cited figure for the size of Madotrs fwizt — [z 2 fetlon and abways was. s g tally of the slated value of all the
ascount statements of every Madol aceount heldes ag of Nav, 30, The tolal Includes, in $ome cases, dezades of tabrlcated relurns, Ascording to expens, the acivat
amount invesiors gava 1o Madoit over the yenrs is prabably sloses 1o $20 bilion, Bt even fhal sutlandish sum wiil aever ho found; it was chippes away yaar after
yaar after year. That, sier alt, is ihe definition of a Ponzt scheme: ifosl of the cash put up by new investors went to pay ihe ald ones.

Put sncther way, if Madoff had sl enfoyad actess o large sums of cash In Oacamber, hewould have cantirued paying his lvestons. The coltagse of 2 Ponz)
sthisme maans there is o money left. n the end, victims wil iikesy collact ony a By fraction of what they ost — and seme substarilia? portion of that wilk come from
other Madoff invastors whe had apaeared lucky enough to pull hai cask out beiom the entbe adiflce cramblag,

This is arguably the mast srominent financla) uime ever, and the prosooutars — wha declinad to be inlerviewed ~hava io ba aware thal the PUBAC'S rage won'l be
placatad with the convicion of Bemin Madolt, So it wilt lkely come a3 a fuge rellef to the Madoft family that Diraseali is teling ﬁ‘rosaculnrs they were ao! participants
in the scam, Afler i, nubody, apart rom Bemie Maded, is betlar posifioned to descebe wha took parl. Bul s worth remembering thal such a stalement reprosents

One of the most widely thade assursplions is thal various Tamily members "had 1o Know'" wital was golng oA, Frank DiRascall, of cowse, Is nol n & position 1o say
whal the family knew or dict knaw. Represantativas for all ihe family members have dedared fuelr Inansence.

Even if Bemie Mado# pever informed hig ity mombers of the fizud, hers were 5 aumber of evenis thet coul have - pedaps sheuld have - ralaed their
suspiclons. As the peopie i charge of the legitimats Madof busingssos, Poler, Mark, sad Anddy knew or sheuld have knawn, for example, thal some 3250 milficn
had been transfared from the Madofls* London offics to their business. That cash, Madoff later admitted, was morey laundsred from the Hlegitimata opsration 1o Ihe
tegllimate one, {Those Turgs, A lums oul, wers cruclal, [n courl, proseeutor Mare Lilt asseried that "2 imas, hls Negitinate] frm wouldve bean unable fo nparate hut
for tha tash genesated by (iiy Pong) ocheme.) A lawyer for Matk, and Ancy Madoft 58y%, “They had no knawledga whatseaver thal thelr Tather engaped In any
Fraudulent activitles, inckiling atagedly fraudilent transfers of funds thiough Madoff Securities lermationat In London,*

Wiwitever happoris, Pater, Rulh, &nd to  lesser extent he fher Mudoifs have many yeary of elvi Titigation lo louk ferwars 1 85 varicus Individuals, funds, and
geveinment anlities try o recover whatever assels they can find,

As for DiPascall, Hs polentls! lestimony mey provids some geod neves for at leas! one foeder fund. According o 2 person tamifier with the malter, DiPaseal has oo
evidance that Faifald Greenwich's tog brass knew of the scem, ’

But Difascall coult spell trouble for certali key Madolf customers, DiPaseel, acsording te this souree, admils maninulating he retures of several clients, fagaring
themnup or doswn ~ phantem 9ains sdded or reduced ~1g sufl thalr Ne2ds. Says the soures: "This iz a aravg of inslde vestors — sl ndlviduals with vary, very hligh
networths wha, bypothetically Speaiing, recalvod & 20% rinrkup or 26% Kup o 8 15% loss # they needed 1% The fvesiors would tell DiPascat, for axample,
that Bl other lnvestments had soared ang they needed ta find sorma loeaes 1o sul thelr tax bifis. DiPascal would adjusl thair Madoff resulls accordingly.

According 1o this sourco and a second ong farmlifar with the investigallon, thesn spedlal deals for select Madofl invesicrs have bacome a cantral focus fur feders)
prosecutors, The sacond source describes the amangements as “kickbagks” end "bonuses.” A spakesparson for the 1.5, Atomey destined 1o cesrimant, But o e
noticed line I a public Hing by the prosecutors in March supporte of loast parl of fiese suurces” acoount. The decument that fapmaly charged Madal with his erinas

§ #asened that he "pramised certain ¢llents aprual retums In varying amounts va ta al feast approximalely 48 parcent per yoar,* That wag Quite o boost when mast

investors were receiving 10% o 15%. It Appaaca 1o reflect the benefs Inat accrnvad o these who hetped bring Targe sums to Madod.

As for Madof! Bimsalf, he haa traded a 4,000-squpre-feot pentholse for g 78-square-fool jait call, The bespoks charcaal sults have bean replaced by on srange
Junpsull, Even so, ane persos efoss 1o the family says he's baaring up well in fail, He's exarcising. He Iy mading a bt of books. "He makes the bestof LY adds s
Person, whe says that Madad leoks suprisingly good these days, Perbaps thal's because for the Mest lime At decadas, Madol has ng secrat welghing him down.

That burdan bas been passed, To his family members, whose name fs stamatly Blackensd whether or nel ihey wera lwolved. To Rls farrer empioyees, who fost
thait ivellhoads and ara newe steuggling to gel new Jobs with e tgint of NS CMpany's name o teif résumdas, And most of all, t hls victions, many of whem are
struggling 1o rrake ends meet, Madolf feft 2 Hstorie iness. s going totake 2 fong time lo clean It Up. X

Firsk Pubdished: Apell 24, 2009 508 AN ET

“Mark £, Rayiiond, LA,
7T MAnNaGG PaRfuer -
£ive Busoavns, Towsn, Pav [ wooR
2 Sours Biscawme By,
Whan, FL 83131
o - TSI Teraenone: (305) 373-9400
. I}‘SQ{}Q.}HL @}55[ L Facstanz: (305} 373-8443
£ TATEORN Ik A1 LAW
: Oraezr Lees: (308) $73-0405
Dinect Facsnas: {305) 095-6285

Eemaie: miayondihroadandeassel com

www.broadandcassel com

I e CTER AT T
Fromi Drobgndecdantcom Tivilie: InEieshan coad)

Sent: Friday, Apr] 24, 2000 2:31 phg

To1 MRaymond@iropdand; CasElramBurin-radd, vy aok com
Subject: Ford: mddoft f avalling -
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EXHIBIT G




Dmibishia@aol goni ",

To: Michaslblenas@ sl tom, sperson@comcast.nel, maticarcie@comeast it

Fwad: FW: THE BEGGARS

May 1, 2009 835 AM

From: matihewjstoepies@gatglamalcom
Sent: 5/1/2009 7:56:46 A.M, Eastern Davylight Time
Subf: Fwd: FW: THE BEGGARS

1 dort nomalty sersd on ihase furwards but this one really gld make nw iaught Enjoy.

M

Eonwanded massage
From; inda rooney <isdasconsy@hholmal cons

Date: F, May 1, 2000 o {2:38 PM

Sub&act.’ FW: THE BEGGARS

Tor Mathow Steeples «nafewlstyonies Basoslemadcom»

BPOLITHCALLY INCORREQT)

Subject: THE BEGGARS

1 Habib’s sign reads ‘T have no work, a wife and 6 kids to support’,

CONFIDENTIAL

Parvinder says, 'Look at your sign, what does it say'?

Parvinder says ‘No wonder you only get £2- £3

Parvinder and Habib are beggars. They beg in different areas of London .
Habib begs just as Eéng as Parvinder but only collects £2 to £3 every day.

Parvinder brings home a suitcase FULL of £10 notes, drives a Mercedes, lives in
a mortgage-free house and has a lot of money to spend,

Habib says to Parvinder 'I work just as long and hard as you do but how do you
bring home a suitcase full of £10 notes every day?'

09-24-15_PLAINTIFFS_0032593




‘ Habib says... 'So what does your sign say'?

Parvinder shows Habib his sign. ...

It reads, 'I only need another £10 to move back to Pakistan',

This emalt has been scanned by Netinteligence
htoiewve nglintellivence comieinal

- Matthew Seeples

 Mobiie: +44 (01791 769 4959

Skype: matthewsteaples

Ermait disthewmzestesBnoceie ol com

Join ChristianMingle.com® FREE! Mest Christian Singles in your area. Start nove!l
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EXHIBIT H



*Dinbighes@aclgom . July 13, 2008 6,14 PuL .
To:"Matihew Carong” <maticarons@comcasl.nets
Reply-Tor denbianas@ashcom
Rae: confagt

Dlear Matl
Gilad to hear you are over Surgery and on the mend. Always diflisull o ge trough.

‘Fassume Frank is in Naniticket. Since e age of e-mait we cam always bein touch &a do not hava o really hiave o keep each other's schedules.

Faon' think you sholld be concernad about the feturn al this paint. Often wa do not show our rus percentage of galn uritl the year end. We ére

JAnvested T salg opitofis and to B2 Nonest whal wWodld You expeel 16 gt a better return from withoul she risk factor, I sré {f you give Frank 4 call
you will be abla ta feach him:

Much Love ‘
Dianne.

~—(lriginal Massagem--—
From: Matthew Catche
To: Michael Bignes

Sent: 13 Jul 2008 02:87
Subject: conlact

Hi DlianeMichaet,

1 hope you're both well, 1' in Lenox, stilt resuperating from hack surgery-coming along nicaly. I wioie to Frank Avelline abount 4 days agoe
cangeming his views wih P&S, Pul he hasst rasponded yet Do you knowIf he's In Nantucket, or el of the counlry? | fold Frank ] was considering
pulling out af P&S since it is annualized 2t 2.5% and It fooks ke the batlor days are gune-which would mean 1 wit have 1o draw trom my peinciple. 1

you have any thoughts about if | would apprectats it e-—--—-Whara are you? Waather here has beon terifie! Tanglewnod is in full Swing.——n-re
incking forward {0 hearing trom you—-——--Hugs, Matt

. Let your emal find you with BrackBerry from Vodafone

CONFIDENTIAL 09-24-15_PLAINTIFFS_0032596



. Matthew Garong <mallcarone@comeast.net> July 130 208 8:41 P

Taidmt Ealcomy "
Re: contact

=-Hj.mann-e'“-"“.:":""“:'.f" A i S S TR PP . S L I X
Thanks for the reply: | rBafy don't want o del back into dealing 08 betore, But you're probably awgirs Wl lhe anl market IS going through the robf--—--
-a de Koaning painfing so'd las! vear for $137,500,000-+{Frank should be very happy untess he sl bis 100 sSoon)-~a Pollock went tor 140 miflicn.—
-t 80ld a Pleassg prnt fast year that | purchased 4 yeaa ago lor $24,060 and 1 brought 102,000 at Solheby's. My only Goncati 5 that fust

about evirhing 1 owa is in P&S dnd rd hate o hit my priscipla. e F il walt oul the Year and hopelully be BUPSad.mmeee-Whero are you?-—Frank
may be or v kg, i Sure el gat back 16 ma.--Hugs, Matt R :
drbienes® aol.com wole:

Dear Watt

Glad to haar you are over Surgery and on the mend, Always difficult to ge through.

1 assume Frask is in Nantucket. Since the age of e-nail we cam albways be in touch 50 do not have kg really have to
keep each other's schedules. .
Idon't think you should be concerned about the return at this point. {ften we do not shew eur true percentage of gain
uitil the year end. We are invested in safe opbions and to be honest what would you expect to get @ better retuen from
without the rlsk factor. I'm sure if you give Frank a call you will be able to reach him.

Much Love

Hanns

~~~~~~ Original Messagg——--—r
From: Matthew Carone

To: Michael Bienes

Sent: 13 Jel 2088 a2:37
Subjest: contect

Hi Dianc/Michasl,

I hape you're both well. I'm in benox, stiil recupgrating from bsck surgery—---—coming along nicely, I wrote ¢o
Frank Avelline absut 4 days age concerning hls views with P&S, Bul he hasn't responded yat, Do you know if he's in
Nantucket, er gut of the country? T told Frank I was vonsidering pulling out of PE&S since it 1s annualized at 2.5%
and it looks iike the better days are gone--which would mean I will have to draw from my principte. If you have any
thoughts shout it T would appreciate it.-—— seee—e-iihare are you? Weather huere has been tercifict Tanglewand is in
full swing.-rveowa— —looking forvard to hearing Trom you—-— - Hups, Matt

Let your email find you with BlackBerry from Vodafone
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EXHIBIT |




maltcarene @comeast.nets
ragkeam: T

Thanks for getiing back 6 e, It 1akes Ihe adye off my wortles. | did hear f1m Erank who sart & similar reply. Hepefully 1 be mouperating
samawhere around April 30th. Best (o both of Yot - - Lech?F7? Are people from there called Lechars? 72 -~ Huirs, Matt

Hi Matt

bon't think thers is nesd 16 kel concerngd. Tnay, :s;mcki@:\ gfe soe they 'arf:' i_:'ngé.ste_c-i' '_:‘Ld__m-fé:i'ai‘lr satid and ot in areasi f‘i:hat
arl Banking have watchedl 08 euf Fent Uradds and so far a1l is Fine. IF you went ybu. can eall Frank Wy stould
stilt be-in Pal H until the wiekend when he returns to NYCQ : o

[Going to Lech Austriai Szt for gre week.
TnFle 30tk April.

Hope tests turnaut well,

. Let your smail find you with BlackBecry from Vodofone
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EXHIBIT J



Dmbisnes@aol.com Sianiar 1,208 t 44 PR
Fa- "Mall Carane” <maticarnna@comeast.net>

Hapy-To: dmilenes® aol.corn

Ra: Fwd: Tha Massto hulls oll: Gonducior quite binthday concerl far Gharles alter Queen's interference’

Hi Mall

Yo we will be ihare.

It Is glf 00 fue tha! Gharles has inths pastinsisied op selaching the pragram for all the evens and the time facior Has always been an Issue. I shoutd
Kibw as 1o boen In the middlé of huse negotiations'on 2 riumber of occasions. He is not to'he chalianged about his seledtion of music.

This 1 thé first time Pve heard sbout tha Quean being involved. It ls al too beisevabla a8 she Ls noi a greal ian nf uaesmal musse WIIE see* how i !urns
outhul } do knew Charlés jg ‘viry fond of Chrigiopher.

Pray you are wall,

Lova
Dlanne
Let your email find you with BlackBerry from Vodalkons

- Original Messege---
From: Mall Carone <mattcarons @cemoast.inets

Date: Tue, 11 Nov 2006 12:18:34
To: Bienes Dianna and Michasl<Dmblenes@aotcom>
Subject: Fwd: The Maastro hut's off: Gondueior quits birtwiay concert for Charles atter Queen's 'intarlerence’

WH you be there??-—-—--Happy Gohble, Gobbiel! (bt don'l tal
anyene in the Mother countryl)-—--—-Matl

Subject: Fwd: The Maestre hulls off: Conductor quiis birlliday
concery for Charles alter Queen's interierencs’

From: “sebastian spreng” <ssdd22 @balisouth.nes

To:

Date: November 11, 2008 11:04:09 Al EST

Subject: The Maesiro hufls of: Conducior quits birthday concen
for Charles alier Queen's ‘interference’

The Maeslro hufts oft. Conduclor quits bisthday concert for Charles
aftar Guaen'y terderence’
By REBECCA ENGLISH

Itis the cantrepiece of the Frince of Walss's BOth birthday
celghralions.

A tavish party for sevaral hundrad friends, statasmen and relatives
{hrown by the Queen at Buckagham Palace on Thursday night.

Ang e highlight of the evening? An Intimate performance by the
usirious Phitharmosta Crchesfra led by the world-famous conductor
Riceardo Muti,

Uniontunately o Buckingham Palace, ther glotious gola evening has
already bean marred by a spal which has seen the Magsrs - ashis
stall revarently rafer i him - Houace off centre slage with a

053

af his famousy fiowing 0oks.

When the Manaich mel the Maestro! The Caean and Bicealo Ml enioy 8
chal hafore a perormance at La Seala in 2000
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EXHIBIT K




. Dimbienas@dol.som Oehetnds
Yo "Matthew Carone” «maticarone @co meast.ngks

Fegly-To: dmblenss @ aol.com
Fe: Thanks

Hi Matt

it was great to finaily see you.

M will kaap 2015 & 218t opei until b hears from you.
Have afantastls me

Lots of Love
Dlanne
Let your email find you with BlackBerry from Vodalone

=w(figinal Messaga-——

From: Matthew Carone <maficarone@ comcast.net>
Biate: Sat, 07 Oct 2006 16:28:41

To:Dlane and Michael 2ienes <Omblenes®aol coms
Subject: Thanks

Hi Dianafvichaet,
Again, thanis jor dlinner the othet night, It was veqr good bl e cumpany was bistier. Fleave for Lenox in the mering and will be back in Ft Laud.,,
on thé 17th. 7---Mlchael ame ynu fraw for ditmar on the 20th. or 215172 Lat me know a8 soon as possible B0 that I may coordingts with Lippinan aad

Zolser, Diane; T know thiat yoi'ia feaving for London next Wook----t wish you could be hare alsg--—you're prettier than Michagll-—---You both
ook gfea!!-----iel me Know, ASAP:sm.. Hugs, Mat
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EXHIBIT L



Dmbignes@aol.com Frbuuary 3. 2008 2:00 PM
Yoo slaone ftsamenst ot

Fyd: Fwe Far; stimulus check

From: smwd@bellsouth.net
To: rwiesemann@googiemail.com, rubbaisidedown@comcast.net, Slevert717@belisouth.net, lukk@ballzauth, net,
| Drmbienes@aci.corn, bjwp7@embargmail.com
Sent: 2/5/2008 9:14:38 A.M., Eastern Standard Time
Suby): Fw Fw: stimulus check

~-= Qriginal Message -

From: Brad Pehiel

To: Budgy

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2000 2:01 PM
Subject: Fwd: Fw: stirndus check

"This year, taxpayers will receive an Economic Stimulus Payment. This is &
very exciting new program that 1 will explain using the Q and A format:

"Q. What is an Economic Stimulus Payment?
“A. Ttis money that the federal gavernment will send to taxpayers,

Q. Where will the gavernment get this monay?
"A. From taxpayers,

"Q. So the government is giving me back my own monhey?
"A. Only a smidgan.

“Q. What is the purpose of this payment?

"A. The plan is that you will use the money to purchase a high-definition TV
sef, thus stimulating the economy.

"Q. Butisn't that stimulating the economy of China?

A, Shut up.”

Below is some helpful advice on how to best halp the US economy by spending
your stimulus check wisely:

i you spend that money at Wal-Mart, all the money will go te China.

i you spend it on gasoline it will go to the Arabs,
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Stay up fo dale on the jatest news - froms sports soores o y 5tocks and o much mgoa,

If you purchase a cornputer it will go to India.

if you purchase fruit and vegetables It will go to Mexico, Honduras, and
Guaternaia (unless you buy organic).

If you buy a car it will go to Japan.

If you purchase useless crap it will go to Taiwan.

And none of it will help the American economy,

We need to keep that money here in America, You can keep the moneay in
America by spending it at yard sales, going to a baseball game, or spend It on

prostitutes, beer (domestic ONLY), or tattoes, since those are the only
businesses still in the US,

Great Deals on Def Lantane 3 fading st €200

E-mail all respanses 1o lem@sliregools com

E-mait all responses to Kpialpnsnonts com
Lot Designer/Alpine Pools
Cell 412-8748265

CONFIDENTIAL
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EXHIBIT M



. Bribienes @acl.oom Qotitiet & 2006 & 37 PA |

B "Watlhew Carona =mitlesrone@comeasl,nets
Beply-Te: dmblenes@aaleom I
Re: CN.com - Chavles berhoans 'foyal soap opard' - U0t 8, 2006

Well we ate wondering whiat You are doing & who you are doing 1 with, Tguess its OK g5 loag as youre having fun & not childermn.

M is looking forward to sesing you & will tell Manvin, Measiwhile | will certainly (g "Chugk” how ek you adrnjes his art work even though he is not

Special Love

For agpacial guy

Dlanpe

Let your emait find you with BlackBerry from VYodatone

~=Original Message-..

From: Matthew Carone <Maticarone @ comeast.pei»

Dale: Sun, 08 Oct 2008 14:12:04

To:Diane and kichaal Bionas <Dmbienes@ aol.coms

Bubject: CNN.com - Charles bemoans ‘rayal soap opera® - el 8, 2008

DK, Michaal,

fm in WY now. I 92 back on Ot 3740, and will dispuss dinrtor on tha 20t oDz, give my ragards 10 Chuckis--—Mai)
hﬂp:Mvww.cnn.aomi?qosmoF{wleumpenDfoar'charles.suag.reu%ﬁndex.mml:

<hlip:ivanw.cnn. comiziNBANOR LD eur pefHBchares.soap. reutindex himks
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G P

2508 G2

her 20

Oeto

Matthew Carone <malicarene@comeast

Jo

et &

Diang and Michasf Bienes <Dmbienas@ao.com:

picg

chienis, 314 K

3 Alta

oMl

“Hi Dlane,

Wish you could hava beers here tonight

8 0032673
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EXHIBIT O



‘ Siiiswaicond s 13 20025 0 P
To, maticarone@eomeast.nat
Re: Bris
1 Atagirert, 35 KB
[%FH
ldwentahug-ageatons, . . . .

ik of all e Spacial Umes e had logether. Ui wi ever draam that his would e { art reaily scared e e et sven afford neabh ibswancd ok we do all we G4 (o 50 miny years lo
.'end up on the dole. Should with, &ll Ine raoney we gave away end up on A charlly ward. Fatt Ifs is not toofung too good. :
-~ Dignne -~

In a massage dated 1/18/2009 8 20:54 2.0 Esstern Standacd Tima, maltcarensdeomenst.net writes:
Hi Dianne, ’

Fwi ba reluming from NY the day of the meeting, tud my accouriant will be ary proxy.~-—Hugs, Maty
Qe Jan 19, 2009, at 2:17 PN, DobienesEtant coen wiote;

Eroar Matl

. We have all the articles, Thank you,, -
« Wehave nevar done any buslness since 1992 and hava no krowlzdge of what Frank was dofng. If he dfd Yake In funds over the last 13 years he's ia big trouble. Thats why
we ggr}'l mget_ wiits hirn or Nancy,

Ao flnd 10 the SullvaR mestal? MAmvin & Sandywil b8 thare,

Lowe
Dxe

in amessage daled 1AHI000 1:43:47 PM. Eastem Standard Vime, aatcpans B OniEEE DO wiites:

Hi ians,

You probaby haing sent all the arlicies in the papers. A big one it the New Times. Lel me know (I yonrward me to send them 1o you. As bad as things look for
Michag, they Jook much worse for Feank,

Wouldn't it ba nica if thia whele thing tums out to be a bad dréam—=Hugs, Man

On Jan 12, 2009, al 4:44 PM, Bonbuenemtban! gom wrotn;

. Dearest Mat

| was golng 1o e-mail you today bul you got rie 15t

Glad samuens seas nig lunay sise.

E awrear o you that we never had a clus and have nothing it
W are in shack.

Sovery sory.

Much Love
jart]

In amessage deted H122002 10:30:48 AM. Eastern Standard Tima, rrgtaran s onieesa e yries

BAN GR-6 ady
B2 Juat TH FoBisaix
THT MHILE B RNLY
R AFLRIRERIL TUN HOR 82
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EXHIBIT P



.‘ Michael Suliivan «mdsassce@ballsouth nat>.

. Decembar 16, 2008 137 PR
Tl‘.;l: tlatew Carone <nadcarone@oomeast.net>
Rea:Fe: Fwd FW. -

1 am very sorry for alf of this Matt. ) am 80 50 861y, Do not believe this stulf about Frank and Mike.

Michael! D, Sullivan

8550 North Federa! Highway
Suite 210

Fort Lauderdale Fiorida 33308

Landline (954} 492-0088
Fax transmission (854} 938-006%
Email address ‘investit@bellsouth.nat

"The information transmitted herein is intended only for the person or entity.

to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material.
Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any
action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact

the sender and delete the material from any computer.”

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual

sender or corporate sender except where the sender specifies and with authority,
states them 1o be the views of MDS Associates S&P General Parinerships,

or P&S General Parnerships.

On Dec 18, 2008, at 1:29 PM, Matthew Carcng wrote:

- Tieel (he safhe vay---=---unless | lzarm hat thay havan't st evaryiﬁing a5 Frank has told rh'e----n-_:-__{_-

Michad! Sullvaa wrote:* . , . o e
fatt 1 do Aot bafieva they had mythiog to 80 with what happenad, |vould not belibve it uniess thay oid me. They are good péople and fove

tham both vty much.

 Michael D. Sullivan
6550 North Federal Highway
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EXHIBIT Q




. Michag! Sullivan <mdsasscc@belisouth.net>

Tou wtaithelw Carone cmattéarone@eomeastngis
Re: Madoff Whislebiower's Lawyar Rranchas Qut On Owi

Aty 36, 20084 0% Pag

This ig nothing new.. Frank.and Mike had no connection with this. N

response Lo your sarlier email, we wers not an extension of Frank &
S&F or P&S. Rumors switl but all are liss - '
- Hope'allls welf as we of rocover,

o anie has any credible Thiormalion because there is nons, By the way i
nct Mike. We had our own company. Michas! and Frank had no connection wilh

Michaet D, Sullivan

6550 Murth Faderal Highway
Sulte 210

Forl Lawterdale Florida 33308

Landling (954} 482.0038
Fax ransmission (954) 538-006%
Email adtress invastit@balisouth.net

“The Information Wransmitted herein I8 Intendod unly for the person or entily

to which It s addressad and may contain conlidantial and/ar privilaged material,
Any teview, mtransmission, dissemination o ather use of, or taking of any
action inrellanca upon, this information by persons or entities other than fhe
intended recipient is prohibited. | you raceived (his in error, ploass contacs

the sender and delate the materdst tom any computer,”

OnJut 50, 2009, at 12:43 PM, Matthew Crarons wrote:

i KhnpJfam[awqgmy.lypapgq,com.famfawdallyl?OOQIQ?!mrdoff—whisilaplmvars-iawyer—kgranuha*.;-mn-un-um.mm[
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EXHIBIT R



. Matthew Carone <malicarone@comcast nets Degamber 4, 2006 11:07 AM
Voo Judd, James ang Vaede <uind2060048 aokctms o )
fromDiang”. - .7 - T '

" Tibel youre slying with exvyl-~Matt

Cmhisnes Eaol com wiole;
Hi Matt:

Only In for a fow days Ior the Library & St Thomas Aduinas.

Have nol seen Donald for ages but had invitad him to Thanksgiving & recaived a nice nole.
We had dinrer for 44 at the Fitz. i was sensational and the 33tk of the Town

Haluming to London as we have 2 new Carman af the Royal Opera Friday and are a party of 18 for pertarmance & dinnar

Holidays will ba spent in Ausiria from 234d Deg. (0 5th Jan 1 wil ba in 1he Alps si 1o charncs of sealng the Kahas Very axcitng p by ug.
bichaal teturng o FLon 7th o 121k,

Whare will you be for Chrisimas/MNew Year?

Broke & Lonely & 8till wailing for tried shaimp!

Love
One Haif of the Deagly Duo

H
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EXHIBIT S



Dmbienas @ apl.com
o matiarone @ comeast. nat
Fwd: Fw: Fw: stimulus check

From: smwd@bealiscuth.net

Febiuary 5, 2003 2:02 PM

To: rwiesemann@googlemail.com, rubbersidedown@comca51.nei, stever1717@beitsouth.net, luluk@betlsouth.net,

Dmblenes@aol.com, bjwp?@embargmall.com
Senk 2/5/2009 9:14:38 A.M. Eastern Standard Time
Subj: Pw: Pw: stimulus check

----- Original Massage -

From: Brad Pethiat

To: Buddy

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 2:01 PM
Subject: Fwd; Fw: stimutus check

“This year, taxpayers will receive an Economic Stimulus Payment. This is 2
very exciting new program that 1 will explain using the Q and A format:

Q. What is an  Economic Stimulys Payment?
"A. It Is money that the federal government will send to taxpayers,

"Q. Where will the government get this monay?
A, From taxpayers.

"Q. So the government is giving me back my own money?
"A. Only a smidgen.

"Q. What is the purpose of this payment?

"A. The plan is that you will use the money to purchase a high-dafinition TV
set, thus stimulating the ecoromy. :

"Q. Butisn't that stimulating the economy of China?

"A. Shut up."

Below is some helpful advice on how to best help the US cconomy by spending
your stimulus check wisely:

If you spend that money at Wal-Mart, al! the money will go to China.

If you spend it on gasoline it will go to the Arabs,
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